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Ogbazghl, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wﬁdnesday. April 22, 2009 6:35 PM
To: FOIA-Central .
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Qz% “ 2 3 m
A o
Name: Raymond E mosley Jr NA L
Organization: Mosley Litigation Global Service - -
\""'1:‘2’.
Address: &

Phone:
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:
The reason for this le t am requesting xhe following information under The DOE freedom
of information act.The |n r of contractShhich has been|awarded tdPhe American Disabled
VeteransL'rhe U.S. Department of Energy Coal and Gasfiication research,Year 2009.
d for dnd.des
Preferred Form or Format: An American Disabled Veteran do-pMu\.
Type of Requester (if provided):
Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees. AISD w‘reul 4o ?m.s bas 'wdgo
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:
1 believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:
an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity

exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Proce :
WJI'RM

An opportunity to successful bid on a DOE contract Under the stimilus package
Withdrew n Conversadion.

4lazleq

Oh-8002 004D






John Gage J. David Cox, Sr. Andrea E. Brooks

National President National Secretary-Treasurer National Vice President for
Women and Fair Practices

7d.260497
March 17, 2009

U.S. Department of Encrgy R FHOURS, o1, Fary
FOIA:Privacy Act Officer " VEE, Y00 Py

1000 Independence Avenue, S.\W. PaSes
Washington, D.C. 20585

telephone number: (202) 586-5955

fax number: (202) 586-0575

Sir’Madam:
Re: FOIA Request

Pursuant to the Frcedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (hercinafter “FOIA™) Joe
Goldberg (hereinafter the “Requestor’) hereby requests that he be provided with the following
information in thc possession of your federal agency (hercinafter the “Agency™). The Requestor
is a citizen of the United States and requests the information sought for non-commercial reasons.
The Requestor hereby requests that the information and documents herein demanded be provided
to the Requestor within thirty (30) days of the date of this communication.

The Request is as follows:
1. Aﬁst, containing position titlc&not individual names)@nd position locations of civilian

cmployees cmployed by the Agency who the Agency has designated as “exempt” from
the Fair Labor Standards Pg%hcrcinaﬁcr “FLSA™).

[

The list, as designated in #1, above, is limited to those Agency employees who are (or at
any time during the period designated by #3, below) members of a collective bargaining
unit (hereinafter “*CBU™) of the American Federation of Government Employces
(hereinafter “AFGE™) recognized as the exclusive representative for any group of
cmployees of the Agency (hereinafier referred to as “Designated Positions™)

The information, as designated in #1 and #2, above, is limited to the time period of
March 16, 2006, through the date of the production by.the: Agency to the Requestor of the
information sought by this request (hercinafter.referred to‘as the *Production Date™) for
the Designated Positions during any period of time from March 16, 2006 through thc
Production Date. . .

v

4, The Requestor further requests a copy of the Position Description (hercinaller referred to U,\j
as the *PD™) as well as any predecessor PD's (going back to March 16, 1999) of any

T ORA-900R -co0dR5

80 F Street, I N. W Washington, DC 20001 e * (202) 737-8700 » FAX (202) 639-6490 » www.afge.org
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Designated Position referred to in #1-3, above. This request is limited to the dates March
16, 2006, through the Production Date {except as to the predecessor PDs).

5. The Requestor further requests a copy of the Agency’s employee evaluation plan
(including critical performance elements) for each Designated Position as well as any
predecessor evaluation plan (with critical performance elements) of any Designated
Employees referred to in #1-3, above. This request is limited to the dates March 16,
2006, through the Production Date (with the exception of the predecessor employee
evaluation plans whlch shall be provided from March 16, 1999, through the Production

Date).

6. The information, as designated in #1-5, above, may be furnished in either hard (paper
copy) or in a digital format readable by either Microsoft Excel © or Microsoft Word ©.
A key shall be provided by the Agency to allow the information received to be
interpreted unless the information, as provided, is clearly self-explanatory. The Agency
shall certify that the information and documents provided in response to this Request are
true and accurate copies of the information and/or documents they purport to be,

Should the Agency claim that any of the information sought is privileged or not subject to
disclosure, the Agency shall provide all of the information sought that it does not claim is
prevented from disclosure. The Agency shall specifically identify any information-it seeks to
withhold from disclosure and identify, with specificity, the grounds for the w1thholdmg of the
specific information that it is w1thholdmg'fmm disclosure, -

-~

As to the information in #1-6 the Requestor hereby requests that any fees anticipated by
the Agency pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A) be waived, as the production of the information
requested is in the public interest, The proper payment of federal employees under the FLSA is
required, as a matter of law (5 U.S.C.§ 207) and citizen review of the federal governments
compliance with law is in the public interest and of interest to the general public. The
information sought will be used for non-commercial purposes.

The information shall be provided to the Requestor at the address listed below:

Joe Goldberg

" 10™FIr.

80 F St. N.W.
Washmgton, D.C. 20001

The contact information for the Requestor is, telephone number 202/639-6425 and email

at goldbi@afge org.





11look forward to a timely acknowledgement of this FOIA request and the Agency’s
timely response.

Sincerely,

.

. Joe Gol
Assistdffitf General Counsel






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Waednesday, April 01, 2009 1:51 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subjact: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

AR 2 1y
Name:éric Feist ) ) m

Organization: Veolia ES Technical Solutions

Address: m 6 e
21814 76th Ave S.

Kent, WA 98032 | o P
Phone: 206-790-1890 T

FAX: 425-272-0777 *ng

Email: eric.feist@veoliaes.com M

Record Description:

I would like to request theGinning contractors pricing schedule for RFP#181287 for
Hazardous Waste Management Services for CH2M Hill Plateau Remediation Compa!:g

Preferred Form or Format: e-mail pdf copy
Type of Requester {if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business. )

Fees and Fee Waivers;
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TFOR-H00Q-00083






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 12:17 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name: Robert Leyse R 01 m
Organization: Scientist .' ahou : &3
AE
Address: "’lt‘*'?()}, 2
v N
Phone:
FAX:
Email.

Record Description:
Send the RFP that is referenced in the last sentence of the following:

The Department of Energy, Office of Nuclear Energy, is executing Phase II of its 2009
niversity Programs (NEUP) research and development (R&D)} solicitation process In Phase
pre-applications were submitted, evaluated, and selections made for submittal of full

proposals in response to the RFP.

Note: If you did not receive a letter indicating your pre-application was successful and
requesting you to submit a full proposal, then you are not eligible to respond to this
RFP. There are no exceptions.

In Phase 1 over 400 quality applications were submitted and the selection process proved

to be highly competitive.  Universities asked to respond to this RFP may click here to
download aéopy of the RE

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a walver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

Yes, see the request for the RFP

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

It is likely top so contribute er_,

TORA-3009-000R%) X





3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
I will discuss this on my open blog http://nuclearpowerblog.blogspot.com

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operatiocns or
activities.

It will open up thhis information to the public

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No commercial intereest by the requestor

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the reguester."

No commercial intereest by the requestor

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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Morrls, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 4:21 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: @mentha Christopher ; M

Organization: Vigil and Lucero Law Firm

Address: | &%
ggitgogglme s ' APR 0 2 20aq
Albuquerque,NM 87102 OZ/
Phone: (505)243-2808

FAX: {505)242-0812

Email: samantha@vigillawfirm.com

Record Description:

All (contracts governing the Savannah River Site in 2006 between LOE and Wackenhut for
staffing of SecuritD

All @ontracts and records for the DOE National Training Center on Kirtland Air Force Base
for the SPOTC competition in June 2006 including but not limited to those between DOE and
Wackenhut

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business. .

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $§ 75.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

" OLA-0003-000329






. Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
Dale Kardos & Associates, Inc. U.S. & Canada

Washington, DC USA Safety & Environment

April 2, 2008
Mr. John Montgomery - ‘The Chief Freedom of Information Officer

US. Department of Energy . / 'l w
1000 Independence Avenue, SW ] 0 3 w
Room 1G-051 \ O
Washington, DC 20585 2 (
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request for Documents Related 1o the ATVM Loan 1 REM%

Application Program 4

Dear Mr. Montgomery,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, [ am requesting ce public information
conceming the Department of Energy’s Advanced Technology Vehicles Man acturing (ATVM)
ngram)l.bat was established by section 136 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007}

Specifically, the following documents are requested:

1) the most recent document showing the names of entities that have filed one or more applications
for ATVM loans;

2) the most recent document identifying the names of the entities that have filed one or more
ATVM loan applications that have been demed “substantially complete” by the DOE ATVM staff;

3) the most recent document summarizing the status of ATVM loan applicati;ns;

4) the most recent document summarizing the amount of money requested by applicants that have
filed “substantially complete® ATVM loan applications;

5) a copy of the non-confidential portions of all ATVM loan apphmuons proposing projects to
build vehicles for the United States Postal Service;

€) the most recent document listing or describing the projects that are proposed in the ATVM loan
application filed to date.

In submirting this request, I agree to payup to $500 for the requested information.

TOSA-A-000HD

101 Constilution Avenue, NW's Washington, DC 20015
Tet: (202) 742-4415 « Fox: (202) 666-6641 + dalo.kardos@molorvehiciarogs.com






Preedom of Information Act Request for Documsats Related to the ATVM Loan Application

Program - April 2, 2009
Page 2

The requested information can be sent 10 me via ovemight mail or email as follows:
Mailing address: Dale Kardos 8 Associates, Inc.

101 Constitution Ave., NW
Suite 900 .
Washingion, DC 20001
Should there be any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (202) 742-4415.

Sincerely,
DALE KARDOS & ASSOQATES, INC

Ol bt
(B ) ;






Morris, Alexander

From: FOlIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 12:28 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Alex Kingsbury ' APR
Organization: US News and World Report 03 m dL__

Address:
SCENﬂﬂchn" -
100+ i figprs THAUNEWS Mgy

Alex Kingsbury

Associate Editor, National Security
U.S. News & World Report

1050 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Washington, D.C.

20007-3837

Phone: (202) 955-272S5

FAX:

Email: akingsbury@usnews.com

Record Description:

I am seeking all fecords,)particularly historical reviews before and after,(of the
Starfish Prime nutiear tedst from July 9, 196%;)1 seek evaluations of the test~and the its
mpact on US and foreign satellites, as well as the damage to power grids, radio
transmissions and the like from US and foreign nations. Also, data determining the impact
that the tests had on the Van Allen radiation belts.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with US News and World Report and the
request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):
Magazine

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOLA-5009- 6@9‘//






Morris, Alexander

L R
From: FOIlA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 2:02 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name(:;an Talle;j:)
Organization: Dow Jones Newswires %l\”‘y-, A PR 0
H/ oY
Address: imltﬁéfgoif‘)q-;h . é m O /
AQgy A4
1025 Connecticut Ave NW y
Suite 800 gy
Washington DC
20036

Phone: 202-862-9285

FAX:

Email: ian.talley@dowjones.com

Record Description:

Anytggrrespondence between Congressional offices and the Department of Energy regarding
Vitol oil contractgj Any correspondence between DOE and Vitol between Januay 2009 and the
present.

Preferred Form or Format: email

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Dow Jones Newswires, publishers of the
Wall Street Journal and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for
commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Newswire

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: VWhether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The request is clearly concerning the operations or activities of the government, as it
regards contracts the government may be entering into to fill federally-owned stratgeic
petroleum reserves.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

- The disclosure is likely to contribute to an understanding of government operations or
activities, as it should reveal such aforementioned deals.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

FOTHADP-000N8 W





- Given that the request is made under the auspices of Dow Jones Newswires, a mainstream
media organization whose primary task is informing the public, the disclosure is likely to
contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations or activities.

4. The significance of the contribution to public undarétanding: Whether the disclosure is

likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
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

- Dow Jones Newswires has no commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested
disclosure

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

- The primary interest in disclosure is for the public disclosure of the workings and
activities of the government.

Expedited Processing:
I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

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






04/03/20909 15:36 282-996-8228 USA TODAY PAGE Bl1/81

I 1100 New York Avenue, N.W, » Washington, DC 20005-3934 Gﬁ“

202-906-8150 phone * 202-926-8220 fax

April 3, 2009
FOIA Officer, U.S. Department of Energy A P 0

1000 Independence Avenue, SW )

Washington, DC 20585 ?;NFZ O, WOZ/
VIA FAX: 202-586-0575 : "*Gs "Afé

To the Freedom of Information Act Officer: . “

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, as amended, 5 U.S.C. Section

552, et. seq.

I am secking copies of the following records:

Alfcorrespondence from Jan. 1, 2009, to the present, 1o and from members of
Congress or their staff, or committees or subcommmittees of Congress mentioning,
discussing or suggesting use of the funds provided under the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act, Public Law 111-5, commonly known as the "economic stimulus."|

Please provide these records in electronic format whenever possible. I prefer to receive
pdf files,

I am a reporter for USA TODAY, the nation's largest-circulation newspaper, and this
material is for use in news articles. Therefore, [ am entitled to a fee waiver for this
request. Please notify me immediately if you intend to deny the fee waiver request.
Because this involves the stimulus package, which is the subject of intense public
interest, [ request exgedited processing for this request.

Please communicate with me electronically about this request; via email at
mkelley@usatoday.com or by phone at 202-906-8186. I look forward to recsiving your
response within the statutory time limit.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Matt
Iter

TERLOP 0y

Document2






Morrls, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 11:34 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(ﬁéith Kincﬁ:)

! L
Organization: Nalco Company \ % 03
Address: o

ress %g;g. X

1601 W Diehl Rd g

Naperville, IL 60563 7”&1,,‘

Phone: 630-305-1213 \v
FAX: 630-305-2646

Email: khkinch@nalco.com

Record Description:

Information Request RE:(D -9836-0960990lé]“Industrial Technologies Program Save Energy Now
Technical Assistance and Plant Assessment Program"

Contract Officer: Michael Schledorn

Closing Date: April 2, 2009

We would like to reguest the names of all parties who applied for the above funding
opportunity, as well as an indication of whether or not each party applied for Task 1
funds, Task 2 funds, or both. Additionally, we would like to have disclosed the names of
all companies included in any consortiums proposed by the above applicants.

If anticipated fees may exceed $300, I would request that contact be made to approve
increased funds.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 4:31 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name Qgrid Robinson > ii 0 7 m|

"Organization: % ﬂ/
+

Address: %

Phone:
FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Czaentify those individuals in EERE that are or were on flexiplace full time during or for
any lenght of time between January 2000 and April 2009 and of those individuals how many
of them live in a different state from Duty Statigﬁ}

Please contact me if fees exceed $50.00 .

Preferred Form or Format: electronic if possible

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers: .

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

- 2009 (OIS






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 6:25 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Organization: Advanced Control Systems, Inc.

Gt
Address: ”Wa"’%
2755 Northwoods Parkway

Norcross, Georgia 30071

NameGobert Sommerg . APR 0 7 02/
. ‘In||llinx.(,skﬁhkw ZIIIP

Phone: 770-446-8854
FAX: 770-446-3502
Email: robert.sommers@acsatlanta.com
Record Description:
( frant Award bearing funding opportunity number DE-PS26-07NT43119-00Jand CFDA Number 81.122
ssued 04/26/2007 on Grant application submitted by Applicant,_ Terry Mochn entitled "Beach
Cities MicroGrid Renewable and Distributed Systems Integration"
Preferred Form or Format: PDF

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business,

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T OER-E86Ca- 000y,






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 4:39 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(gérothy M. Juchnewicel]

"
Organization: Husch Blackwell Sanders LLP M 03

Address: .
750 17th Street, NW, #1000 e

Washington, D.C. 20006 M
Phone: 202-378-2339

FAX: 202-378-2319
Email: dorothy.juchnewicz@huschblackwell.com
Record Description:

Solyndra, Inc.'s Application for Loan Guarantee under Title XVII of the Energy Policy Act
of 2005 f// DOE - Loan Guaranty Program Office

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

FOAHL 000951






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov
Sent: Waednesday, April 08, 2009 6:07 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subjact: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 4 PR

.;!Fnllqs? t,éaétllp ()
Name G:ck Haydq O‘At* . /
Orqaniiation: Hayden” Bergman Rooney, Professional Corporatiocn *EH‘y
Address: ( .‘ﬂ %
150 Post Street, Suite 650, San Francisco, CA 94108 17

Phone: 415-692-3310

FAX: 866-409-3373

Email: jhayden@hbrpc.com

Record Description:

1.C;;an Application due December 31, 2008 submitted to the Department of Energy by Tesla
Motors, Ing_Jin connection with the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive
Program established under Section 136 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007.
2. Similar Loan Application submitted by(Bright Automotive, Inc;)

3. Similar Loan Application submitted b Fisker Automotive, Iné?)

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T O0TA-0009-00095Y

i






04/08/2009 WED 16:81 FAX 202 662 2991 ROSS, DIXON & BELL @oo2

PRASHANT K. KHETAN TROUTMAN SANDERS LLP
202.602.2020 teleghonn TRO l ’TMAN Atiornoys 61 Law
prashanlihotan@trovimansangers.com 401 9™ Slrost KW
Sute 1000
ANDERS i mmavcons
20004.2134

202 854 5020 sty
toimansanders.com
April 8, 2009
V1A FIRST-CLASS MAIL “ 3 2@ 0 ’
202-586-0 *’M

Alexander Morris ' M

FOIA Officer ‘?‘h
Department of Energy \

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. %
Washington, D.C. 20585

Re: FOIA Request for

Dear Mr. Morris:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552 (“FOIA™), we request
that you provide &<opy of all records in the possession of the Department of Energy relating, in

any way, to ] to the undersigmed (counsel to . This request
includes all records related to any permutation of ~ Jame, as well as his

business — Davis, Joseph & Negley. To the extent that addresses can be used to run additional
searches (but should not be used to limit searches), the relevant addresses are:

and

And if any additional information would permit other or more detailed searches (e.g., date of
birth, etc.), please notify me and we will provide that inforation promptly.

Please forward this request to all divisions and locations in the Department of Energy to \}'\
determine whether there are responsive records.
I]

If there are fees involved for searching or copying the records we requested, please notify
us of the amount required and we will forward a payment. \ -
A

TOXA -500]-0805 \

ATLANTA GHICAGO HONG KOXG LONDON NEW YORK NEWARK NORFOLK QRANGE COURTY
RALEIGH RICHMOND SAN DIEGD SHANGHA) TYSONS CORNER VIRGIKIA BEACH WASHINGTON, DC

o





047082009 WED 16:32 FAX 202 662 2994 ROSS, DIXON & BELL @003

OUTMAN
ANDERS

Alexander Morris
April 8, 2009
Page2

As provided under FOIA, we would appreciate a reply within the requisite time (as we
understand it, that time frame is twenty (20) working days). In the cvent that a determination is
made that some or all of the documents requested are exempt from disclosure under FOIA,
please identify those documents withheld and the basis for the agency’s exemption in each
instance. Additionally, if for any reason the requested information is not in your possession,
please so advise and indicate, if possible, where such information can be obtained.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at 202-662-2028.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

6\-:1' "

Prashant K. Khetan

1009905v2






Morrls‘ Alexander

From: Namita Gautam [ngautam@ucg.com]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: RE: New Request for Attendance List.
Chris--

Scratch the ten and I will say up to $25. APR
Namita % 19 200

Ly, Lo
----- Original Message—--—-- .

From: Namita Gautam

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:56 AM

To: 'Morris, Alexander'

Subject: RE: New Request for Attendance List.

Tep

Sure, up to $10.

————— Original Message-----

From: Morris, Alexander [mailto:Alexander.Morris@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:50 AM

To: Namita Gautam

Subject: RE: New Request for Attendance List.

Ms. Gautan,

Sure you can request it. I just need your assurance to pay fees or an amount you are
willing to pay to process the request. If you would like to submit the request
electronically, please use the link on this site http://management.energy.gov/foia_pa.htm.

Let me know if you have any questions.
v/r
Chris Morris

----- Original Message~~—---

From: Namita Gautam [mailto:ngautam@ucg.com)
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:46 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Cc: Morrls, Alexander

Subject: New Request for Attendance List.

Hello,

I wanted to see if I can request \information of the attendees who attended the Energy
Information Administration: A New Climate for

Energyf:
http://www.ela.doe.gov/eia_conference_2009.html?featureclicked=2&

I am looking for is first name, last name, company, complete business address, and e-mail
address.

Thanks in advance for your help!

Namita Gautam i
OPIS- Qil Price Information Service NV
Two Washingtonian Center D\{fv

THLA-Ghop- 200850





9737 Washingtonian Blvd., Suite 100
Gaithersburg, MD 20878-7364

Phone: (301) 2B87-2202

Fax: (301) 287-2154

E-Mail: ngautam@opisnet.com






Morris, Alexander

I
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2009 6:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name -< Christopher Ehresman_)

Organization: Sidley Austin, LLP

Address:

One South Dearborn St. APR z 3 m 0 /

Chicago, IL 60603 -
Phone: 312-456-4269 L
FAaX: 312-853-7036

.WM
Email: cehresman@sidley.com

Record Description:

between the United States of America and KAPL, Inc./ Lockheed Corporation/ The contract I

I am requesting theéigst recent Department of Energy operating/ managem;z? contract
2-765N00052, or

am requesting is the most recently updated or executed DOE Contract DE-
contract which most recently superceeded that contract number.

I am also seeking the name & pertinent contact information for the government's
contracting agent or officer for the above-requested contract.

Preferred Form or Format: PDF/ othaer electronic file
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

vid FODAB0OY-000050






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:15 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Robert Kerns ,
Organization: Apﬁ f 3
Address: h‘ . 2@ O 1

Fﬁlﬁi .
Phone: ’th

FAX:

Email: .

Record Description:

(g;mple of a successfui)(winning)(Erant proposal submitted by any Indian tribe under The
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program administered by the Office
of Weatherization and Intergovernmental Programs] in the Office of Energy Efficiency and
Renewable Energy of the U.S. Department of Enefrgy.

If possible, would prefer grant proposal that involves the use of photo-voltaic and other
solar power technologies to reduce fossil fuel emissions created as a result of activities
within the jurisdictions of the Indian tribe and/or total energy use of the Indian tribe.
Preferred Form or Format: Microsoft WORD or Adocbe pdf format

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






-~ Received on
om of Information Aéﬁﬁﬁ#fﬁgl\ct

> Office of the Chiet Counsel
DOE Savannah River Site
': z¥  Lucy Knowles/DOE/Srs To Carolyn Watts/DOE/Srs@SRS
[ 44 & 2 03/1072009 04:50 PM c¢ Pauline Conner/DOE/Srs@Srs (
bee SK -Oq - 0 {

Subject Re: FOIA requestE]

I am forwarding your requests to Pauline Conner, the FOIA Officer.
Carolyn Watts/DOE/Srs :

CCgronn Waﬂ_s}bOE/Srs

03/10/2009 01:48 PM To Lucy Knowles/DOE/Srs@Srs ]c? % .
cc ,

Subject FOIA reque¥™iggg: . 07
L N
R e _;’ ‘:‘E’
'- wosgm

Under the FOIA, I request the last four reports regarding the SR HR assessments that were
conducted.

In the Summer of 2008 Jack Rhoden conducted an assessment of SR HR, in which a report was
generated, I request a copy of the complete report..

In the Fall of@OB EM Headquarte@onducfed anlgssessment of SR H@n which a report of
findings was generated as I understand it, I request a copy of the complete report.

In NovembuéOOB DOE Headquarters and/or EpMkonducted an(@ssessment of SR HEIin whicha
report of findings was generated, I request a copy of the complete report,

The CBC and a contractor was at the SR HR the week of March 2, 2009 conducting an assessment, T
request a copy of that report,

The reports con be delivered to my office, room 2268 or you may contact me at X27148 to pick up
the reports. Your time and responsiveness this requests is most appreciated,

?M”BO@’COOQ@






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:05 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name(:i}m Fatna&i)
Organization: The Wall Street Journal
Address: .
. ':‘—"n%.
1025 Connecticut Ave NW, Ste 800 - A N ‘bﬁldﬂ
W B ::--"n.
ashington, DC 20036 % A, 2049 0S
‘\‘.-;;-0'

L dn
Phone: 202-862-9233 "6%
FAX: 202-862-6678 %
Email: timothy.farnam@wsj.com

Record Description:

A(z;st of Congressionally directed spending for fiscal years 2007, 2008 and 2009 as well
as any direction on the use of funds from the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act:

Preferred Form or Format: electronic, preferably in spreadsheet or database file
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with The Wall Street Journal and the request
is made as part of news gatheripg and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Newspaper

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

Yes, the request is concerned with the degree of specificity of appropriations made by
members of Congress

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute® to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes, the information will be used for a newspaper article detailing how governemnt
appropriations work

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
Yes, the intent is to disseminate this information in The Wall Street Journal

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or

TFOLA-6007-0c0o) v





activities.

Yes, we hope the article will explain in detail how members of congress can affect
government spending

S. The existence and magnitude of a commexrcial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

our only commercial interest is news

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."
our commercial interest is tied to public interest in this information

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander
_________

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 4:40 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Tom Faust

Organization:(;;dwood Renewablég)

Address: APR j 3 2

6 Endeavor Drive @ Og

Corte Madera, CA 94925 ~ =
Phone: (415) 924-8140 -t
FAX: (415) 924-4041 ‘M
Email: tfaust@redwoodrenewables.com

Record Description:

Please provide a(c_:__omplete list of all named applicants and a short descriptioﬂ {ONE
SBNTENCE)(§E project that paid all fees to Response to DE-FOA-OOOOO?EJ

Please provide a complete list of all names applicants and a short description (ONE
SENTENCE) of project that did not pay application fees in response to Response to DE-
FOA-000000S

Preferred Form or Format: .doc or pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 15

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1, The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

Fair processing of applications in economic recession.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute™ to an understanding of government operations or activities.

to understand bias in processing

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
Determine Government treatment to small business

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

-
Determine Government treatment to small business "‘OI:V) mm U@'J
1 ‘

.





5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

Determine if Govt 1s favoring large corporations over small business entities.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."
Determine fairness of treatment in economic hardship cases

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

I
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 3:22 PM
To: FQIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(Z;:ry Flemming }

Organization: Rockford Corporation
Address:

APR 13 2009 67

6700 Arctic Spur Rd.
Anchorage, AK 99518

Phone: 907-344-4551
FAX: 907-344-2130 m'%Cii- REVIEW 8 HEPS
Email: lflemming@rockfordak.com
Record Description:
ESPC contract and task order for NORESCO project at ISC Kodiak.
CE;ntract number DE-AM36-97EE73566' Task order HSCGSO-O7-F-POOOO§:I
Preferred Form or Format: .pdf (email transmission)

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
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): .

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FORA - 00083






2G4 WEST 40T
LYNCH DASKAL EMERY LLP NEW Somk Hew YoRrk 100ta
TEL. 212-302:2400
FAX: 212-302-2210

March 31, 2009

BY REGULAR MAIL

FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20585 - APR 13 2009 o

Phone (202) 586-5955 w
"Gk

Dear FOIA Public Liaison: . " kg Y5219 & Figpgny
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.’

I request that a copy of the following documents (or documents containing the following
information) be provided to me (identify the documents or information as specifically as
possible): '

Oﬁuly 2, 1956 )there was an@cident at the Sylvania Electric Products
Company plant in Bayside, New York in which an explosion occurred in the
metallurgy laboratorg

‘Nine people were injured and special agents and teams were sent by the Atomic
Energy Commission. I am requesting to obtain all available records regarding this
accident. I am enclosing a newspaper article from the New York Times that
describe the accident for your reference.

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am (select
one):

[] An individual seeking information for personal use.

(O] Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this
request is made for a scholarly purpose.

X Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for use in the
company's business. :

[C] A representative of the news media/press and this request is made as part of
news gathering and not for commercial use.

[[] Affiliated with a public interest group and this request is not for commercial

| TR 0ode] o

Y





The maximum dollar amount I am willing to pay for this request is $1000.00. Please
notify me if the fees will exceed $25.00 or the maximum dollar amount I entered.

[ 1 request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested information
to me is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public

understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in my
commercial interest.

Specific explanation for waiver of fees (required if a waiver is requested):

N/A

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

7 \

Rick J.S. Kim
Supervising Paralegal
Lynch Daskal Emery LLP
Phone: (212) 302-2400
Fax: (212) 302-2210
kim@lawlynch.com

Encls.





9 Injured in Blast
In Atom Plant Here

A double explosion in a
Queens atomic research lab-
oratory yesterday injured nine
persons and created a wide but
unnecessary scare of a radio-
active falout. . |

The. two blasts of thorium,
a mildly radioactive material,
followed in split-second suc-
cession at 8:50 in the morning.
They destroyed part- of the
two-story metallurgy center of -
the Sylvania Electric Products
Company plant in the Clear-
view section of Bayside.

The explosions erupted at a
time when the laboratory's
entire personnel of 225 were at
their ‘benches and desks in the
two-story, block-long building.
They brought out a heavy ar-
ray of firemen, policemen and
military police and medical
unit soldiers from Fort Tot-

. ten, the Army base adjoining
the atomic research plant.
Special agents and teams were

Continued on Page 15, Column %

Elye New York Bimes
Published: July 3, 1956
Copyright © The New York Times
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 12:38 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameé’;;gela Cyr l

Organization: Brown Winick Graves Gross Baskerville & Schoenebaum PLC

Address:

666 Grand Avenue
Suite 2000 .
Des Moines, IA 50309

.y ‘WF 1
Phone: 515-242-2400 ’ ‘R 32@09
FAX: 515-323-8518 | hw}‘”‘-’”ﬂ&mas

Email: cyr@brownwinick.com

Record Description:

The US Department of Energy has provided Iowa Stored Energy Park a/k/a Iowa Stored Energy
Plant Agency with a Federal Department of Energy Grant.® The Iowa Stored Energy Park is in
discussions to purchase my client's homestead for the completion of the energy park. We
are requesting any{documentation regarding the Iowa Stored Energy Park project located in
Dallas Center Iowa.] While we are requesting any documentation which Iowa Stored Energy
Park provided to €fe Department of Energy we also have a specific list of items in order
to help focus your search.

1. ES & GS Feasibility Study

2. Burns & McDonnel Conceptual Design and Prelimnary Capital Cost Estimate 3. Black and
Veatch Transforming Wind Power into a Reliable Resource 4. Electricty and Air Storage
Enterprises Reservoir Selection Study for CAES Plant Development 5. Electricity and Air
Storage Enterprises Electrical Transmission Analysis 6., Electricity and Air Storage
Enterprises Preliminary Infrastructure Analysis 7. The Hydrodynamics Group Compressed Air
Energy Storage Candidate Site Slection Evaluation in Iowa: Dallas Center Structure Seismic
Survey 8. The Hydrodynamics Group Compressed Air Energy Storage Candidate Site Selection
Evaluation in Iowa: Dallas Center Feasibility Analysis

The above list includes documents which we are specifically requesting but is not
inclusive of all documentation requested. Any other information submitted to the US
Department of Energy by Iowa Stored Energy Plant Agency is also requested.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

fees and Fee Waivers:

1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): *_ O_S'P\ ,a M-amss

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

1 g Q(b






04714720098 11:20 FAX @002

Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy AP R 14
1000 Independence Ave., SW - ZUZB O

Washington, DC 20585 b
' - & r%la&
Wy

1 would like to request a copy of the following records:

Getsonal Financial Disclosure Statements for William H. White from 1993, 1994,
and 1995) If statements are available for 1992 and 1996 I would like to request
those as well. William H. White, or Bill White, was U.S. Deputy Secretary of
Energy from 1993 to 1995.

I agree to pay any reasonable copying and &c;sstage fees of not more than
$50.00. If the cost would be greater than this amount, please notify me. Please
provide a receipt indicating the charges for each document.

I requested such documents from the US Office of Governmental Ethics, who told
me they did not keep records from 1993 and directed me to contact your office.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via telephone
at' rvia email at . Thank you in advance
for your assistance,

Sincerely,

..\..

Cloanna Spruillﬁ

TOSA- &OOQ—OOOQ " \d/ ‘SL

N






GREG MUTTITT

Tel: +
Freedom of Information Officer, Headquarters,
U.S. Department of Energy,
FOIA/Privacy Act Office, SC=.

1000 Independence Avenue, SW, 300" ‘]F'Qlﬂlu*ggc,‘\u AIDR 7

Washington, DC 20585 . MEDYe L 4 Zgw

USA. as
"April 13, 2009

Dear Sir/Madam,
Freedom of Information Act request: Iraq oil minister meeting, 07/26/06

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), I hereby request that copies be
provided to me of:

Department of Energy headquarters, Waslnngton, D.C. Please include the minutes,
preparatory notes, agendas, presentations and other substantive supporting
documents (such as documents submitted to the meetings, or circulated to be
discussed at the meetings).

(Please note that there are a number of alternate spellings of Dr. Shahristani’s first name:
“Hussein”, “Husain”, “Hussain” etc).

To help you to identify this information,  attach below a news article describing the
meetings, by David Ivanovich of the Houston Chronicle.

Treatment of withheld information

If you decide to withhold any of these records (or portions thereof), please explain the
basis for your exemption claims, in order to permit me to reach an informed decision as to
whether or not to file an administrative appeal.

If an exemption applies, however, please consider exercising your discretionary release
powers to disclose the records. Additionally, please release all reasonably segregable
portions of the records that do not meet an exemption.

Time required for processing
If you are unable to provide a full and substantive responsé to this request within the 10- )
day time limit specified by section 1004.5(d) of the Department of Energy’ s FOIA %

YOSA f&OOQ-ooonyo





regulations, please provide me as soon as possible with your best estimate of how much
extra time you require, in order to allow me to consider whether to request expedited
handling.

Preferred format

My preference is to receive the information in electronic format - either (preferably) by
email, or on computer disc. If sent by email, please break up the information such that no
single email exceeds 15 megabytes in size. If any information is sent by conventional mail,
please use airmail.

Fee waiver request
I request a waiver of fees, under section (a)(4)(A)(iii) of the FOIA. Lxg_qw

g e, Ishall
dasseminate it through my book “Fuel on the Fire on the subject of oil policy in Iraq, for
which I have a publication agreement with publishers the Random House Group Limited.
The book is expected to have a large circulation worldwide (exceeding 100,000), including
within the United States. Its publication-will be combined with media articles and
blogging. As evidence of my ability to generate such coverage, my work has previously
been reported in the Washington Post, Time, National Public Radio, Financial Tines, Dow Jones
Newswires, local US radio stations, and numerous non-US and online outlets.

I am an expert in Iraqi oil policy, which'I have studied sifice 2003. (Until earlier this year, |
did so on behalf of the London-based non-profit research and advocacy group Platform). 1
have traveled twice to Irag, T have strong contacts with Iraqi and non-Iraqi oil experts and
stakeholders, and have spoken many times at conferences of policymakers, civil soclety,
business, journalists and academics. With this specialist knowledge, I am well placed to
interpret the requested information to a public audience.

;gggngmminglmg It is evident that there is conssderable publlc concern for the future of
Iraq, as seen in sustained, extensive media coverage, in widespread civil society
engagement, in opinion polling and in direct expressions of concern by citizens. However,
the majority of the publicly available information (in particular, media coverage) on the US
role in Iraq focuses on military activities; much less is known about the behind-the-scenes
policy development, which will be no less important to the future of the country,
including the prospects of peace and security. Oil, which accounts for around 95% of Iraqi
government revenue, is a vital part of this picture.

The specific role of the Department of Energy In arranging contact between Iraqi officials
and international oil companies, and in facilitating discussion on the proposed Iraqi oil
law, is little known amongst the public. Furthermore, on the question of oil in Iraq there
are numerous suspicions and conspiracy theories. As such, publicly disseminating
information about the US contribution to Iraqi oil policy is likely to lead to a more
informed discussion, and significantly enhance public understanding.





section (a)(4)(A)(1i)(II) In comideration of such fee sutus, please note;

¢ The definition of “news medja” in the Open Government Act of 2007, as “any
person or entity that gathers information of potential interest to a segment of the
public, uses its editorial skills to turn the raw materials into a distinct work, and
distributes that work to an audience” (sec.3);

o The definition of “news” in the Department of Energy’s FOIA regulations as
“information that is about current events or that would be of current interest to the
public” (section Sec. 1004.2(m) ); and

o The ruling in National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C.
Cir. 1989) that the Freedom of Information Reform Act of 1986 requires a broad
interpretation of “news media” as a person or organization who publishes and
disseminates information to the public, including through the publishing of books.

Inany case, please notify me if costs are to exceed $50. I agree to pay costs not exceeding

that amount, subject to your consideration of my above submissions on fee status.

Contacting me T T

If you require any clarification on this Tequest, on my fee status, or on any other matters,

please contact me by email at; ¢ by telephone at
Wherever possible, I would prefer that written cgmmunicaﬁons in relation to this

request are sent by email raﬁ\er than gosted letter.

Yours faithfully,

Greg Muttitt





Iraqi looks for U.S. oil deals

By David Ivanovich

The Houston Chronicle (Texas)

July 27, 2006 Thursday

Distributed by Knight/Ridder Tribune News Service
SECTION: BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL NEWS

WASHINGTON -- Iraq's oil minister met with executives from the nation's major oil
companies Wednesday, hoping to lay the groundwork for future oil deals for his energy-
rich but violence-ridden country.

Iraqi Oil Minister Hussain al-Shahristani conferred with representatives from nine oil
companies at the U.S. Energy Department's headquarters to discuss how best to attract
foreign investment soon to the war-ravaged country.

Iraq’s vast oil resources "are waiting to be developed," Shahristani told reporters after the
meeting. ‘

Officials from Exxon Mobil Corp., Chevron Corp., ConocoPhillips, Shell Oil Co.,
Marathon Oil Co., BP America, Anadarko Petroleum Corp., Occidental Petroleum Corp.
and Hess Corp., along with Energy Secretary Samuel Bodman, attended the meeting, the
Energy Department said. .. RN :

Iraq is not yet ready to begm negotlatmg actual deals or to |dent1fy specific fields that might
be opened to foreign investment.

"We have to do some homework,“ Simluislani said.

Instead, Shahristani said he solicited advice about what Iraqis might want to include in a
new hydrocarbon law, which the govemment in Baghdad hopes to enact before the end of
the year. .

Several of the oil companies suggested Iraq's national oil company enter into joint venture
agreements with foreign partners, a business structure producers argue might encourage
foreign companies to try doing business in Iraq despite the obvious risks.

Asked about the session, Sarah Howell, a spokeswoman for BP in Washington, said her
company was happy to meet with the oil minister.

"We're constantly looking at where we can do business in many different parts of the world,
as long as it makes sense for us to do business there," Howell said.

Exxon Mobil spokesman Len D'Eramo. in an e-mail, said company officials attended the
meeting “at the invitation of the Department of Energy to hear what Iraqi Oil Minister
Shahristani had to say about the status and outlook of the energy sector in Iraq.”

Iraq is keen on attracting foreign investment because the country's economic lifeline -- oil
production - continues to lag behind pre-war levels.





Irag was producing about 1.9 million barrels of oil a day in May, compared with about 2.6
million before the war, the U.S. Energy Information Administration said.

That's because the country's energy infrastructure has been the target of attacks — about 315
between April 2003 and June 2006, the Energy Information Administration said.

Iraq's largest oil pipeline, from the northern area of Kirkuk to the Turkish port of Ceyhan,
has been hit repeatedly and has operated only sporadically over the last three years.

In May, a fire destroyed much of the port facility at Khor al-Amaya, hampering Iraq's
efforts to baost exports. ’

But Shahristani is optimistic Iraq will be able to boost oil output to 3 million barrels a day
by the end of the year and to 4 million to 4.5 million within the next three to four years.

Eventually, Iraq -- which boasts the world's third-largest oil reserves -- hopes to become the
globe's largest oil producer.

Shahristani said Iragi's current government hopes to avoid the mistakes made by former
leader Saddam Hussein and invest in a number of fields around the country rather than just
a select few, : -






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 7:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
NameLKathtyn BradleD APA) ] 5
Organization: Bridge Strategy Group g m @ /
Address: Cﬂqt :
-, N
One North Franklin L
Suite 2100 “Equ

Chicago, IL 60606 M
Phone: 312-541-8342 '
FAX: 312-357-6750 -

Email: kbradley@bridgestrategy.com

Record Description:

ng are requesting(éie-appl1cations and final applications thqﬁ]the following

ompanies/projects submitted to the Dept of Energy in order to receive loan guarantees
{the dates of these applications would be between the signing of the 2005 Energy Policy
Act and October 4, 2092]:

For ADVANCED FOSSIL ENERGY PROJECTS

Mesaba Energy Project (MEP-I, LLC): Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle (IGCC) Plant
Minnesota is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build a state-of-the-
art IGCC plant that would allot space in its design for CO2 capture and storage.

Mississippi Power Company: IGCC Plant

Mississippi is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build an IGCC plant
that would commercialize a first-of-its-kind application.

The above two IGCC projects would allow for potential CO2 capture in the future, would
provide state-of-the-art emission controls far exceeding the emission level requirements
specified in Section 1703 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 and would help reduce cost and
increase fuel flexibility of IGCC technology.

TX Energy, LLC: Coal to Synthetic Gas IGCC Plant Texas is the proposed location for this
project, which plans to commercialize a new polygeneration gasification facility that can
isolate a significant concentrated stream of CO2 while producing large amounts of power
and methanol.

INDUSTRIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROJECTS

GR Silicate Nano Fibers and Carbonates

Washington is the proposed location for this project, which plans a highly energy
efficient process for manufacturing paper.

Sage Electrochromics: Electrochromic Window Manufacturing Project Minnesota is the
proposed location for this project, which plans to develop a manufacturing facility that
would produce energy-efficient windows for the commercial and residential building
sectors.

SOLAR ENERGY PROJECTS
Luz 11

Nevada is the proposed location for this project, which plans to develop a highly o~

efficient large-scale power project using concentrated solar-thermal technology.

FOTHE009-00090]





Solyndra, Inc.
California is the proposed location for this project, which plans to manufacture highly
efficient thin-film photovoltaic modules.

ELECTRICITY DELIVERY AND ENERGY RELIABILITY PROJECTS Beacon Power Massachusetts is the
proposed location for this project, which plans to develop a system that will enhance peak
performance of electric generation over the power grid.

HYDROGEN PROJECTS

Bridgeport Fuel Cell Park, LLC

Connecticut is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build the largest
single-gsite installation of fuel cells in the world.

ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLES PROJECT

Tesla Motors

New Mexico is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build a battery-
electric powered vehicle with enhanced range that can be produced for the consumer market.

BIOMASS PROJECTS

Alico, Inc.

Florida is the proposed location for this project, which plans a first-of-a-kind
commercial-scale cellulosic ethanol plant that would use multiple feedstocks and produce
multiple products.

Blue Fire Ethanol, Inc.
California is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build a commercial-
scale cellulosic ethanol plant using an array of low-cost feedstocks.

Choren USA

Southeastern, U.S. is the proposed location for this project, which plans to construct an
industrial-scale biomass gasification facility for clean synthetic diesel fuels in the
United States.

Endicott Biofuels, LLC

Virginia is the proposed location for this project, which plans to construct a second
generation biodiesel and bio-derived products plant that would feature a high level of
feedstock flexibility allowing for the production of a broad range of biodiesel fuels.

Iogen Biorefinery Partners, LLC

Idaho is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build a biorefinery to
produce ethanol from a wide range of cellulosic feedstocks and to produce other byproducts
of value to several industries.

Voyager Ethanol, LLC

Iowa is the proposed location for this project, which plans to build a cellulosic ethanol
plant that can accommodate multiple feedstocks in the production of ethanol and higher
value byproducts.

In addition to any of the above applications that are available, we would love to gain
access to any other applications that helped manufacturing companies and electric
companies to receive funding for SmartGrid infrastructure, Energy Efficiency or
Transportation Electrification or Electric Vehicle Batteries allotted for in the following
acts:

1) The Energy Policy and Conservation Act of 1975

2) The Energy Policy Act of 1992

3) The Energy Policy Act of 2005

4) The Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007

S) The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 20089.

Please let me know if you need to clarify this request} or if a higher dollar amount will
be necessary to retrieve the information.





Many thanks in advance for your help.

Preferred Form or Format: Word doc, Adobe pdf, anything that can be sent electronically
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

Yes - the request is for successful applications for government funds provided through the
Energy Policy Acts of 1975, 1992 or 2005

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute® to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The information disclosure is HIGHLY likely to contribute to our understanding of
government activities. :

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

We will not be disseminating the information to the general public ourselves, but will be
using it to help clients that have opportunities to help the environment with Smart Grid
enhancements and Electric vehicles to gain funding that further their related projects.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

This disclosure will contribute to significant understanding after we help clients gain
funding. We have several senior partners who are published in association publications,
and they will contribute articles that talk about government funding that aided green
projects.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

Yes, the requestor has a commercial interest that would be affected by the requested
disclosure. Given this information, we can help appropriate applicants for Recovery Act
funds gain opportunities to provide green technology to commercial {and consumer)
interests. This would help my firm, my clients, and the commercial/consumer interests
they serve.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

The magnitude of the commericial interest is well balanced between benefiting my firm and
my clients', and benefiting the general public. This is because the output this
information will create is environmentaly friendly commercial vehicles, as well as
passenger vehicles, and updated electricity transmission grids that will increase energy
efficiency (reducing public electric bills) and decrease carbon emissions into the
atmosphere.

Expedited Processing:






0471572009 11:14 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT

INPUT"

@oo2

4/9/2009

11720 Plaza America Drive, 12" Floor
Reston, VA 20190

Tel: (703) 707-3500

Fax: (703) 707-6201

www.input.com

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) ID# 17680

Aprll 9, 2008
Daar FOIA Officer,

FEE AGREEMENT $100 %M 4p4,] 5%

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, | am requesting clearly
releasable portions of mﬁ:cuments regarding contract DEAC0576RLO1830 awarded to
BATTELLE MEMORIAL INSTIT! under the Pacific Northwest National Laboratory

(PNNL) requirement. Specifically, Tam requesting coples of the following

information/documents:

e Awarded contract
e All related attachments and modifications

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 17680 in any response letter, emall, fax, or

involece.

If possible, | would prefer to receive the documents in elsctronic format (either e-mail @ 10MB
max per e-maill OR CD). If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records, please Ist me know who does

and include the proper custodian's name and address.

Your response is respactfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter.
§552(a)(8)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denled, p!aass cite each specific exemption

that justifies your withholding of information

| hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of
$100. Please notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount.

Thank yoy for your assistance,

Monica Jones

f@lﬁ”&O@Q’O@Q V5

M FOIA 17680 040909 MJ.doc
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Morris, Alexander

N
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 3:23 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Nama:(;;ne Macfarl;;§:)
Organization: Consultant
Address:
Y {2y
FAX: : v G /
Email: Pyt e,

%‘P
Record Description: . %’6’@98
A Eopy of the loan application prepared by Solyndra, Inc. which served as the basis for
the"DOE to provide to Solyndra loan guarantees totaling, $535 million as noted in a COE
press release dated March 20, 200!]
Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a2 private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500,00
Waiver or Reduction of Faes Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

oSk Q00000913






Morris, Alexander :

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 11:50 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: @aam Yoxtheimer)
Organization: Booz & Company

Address:

8283 Greensboro Dr M:‘ -
\J'f‘r' o e

McLean, VA 22102

l‘?‘ .
Phone: 7033770627 g
FAX: : M

Email: adam.yoxtheimer@booz.com

Record Description:

We seek to obtain the DOB[;Qan Guarantee reports on the recent Solyndra transactiqﬁ) To be
very clear, we do not seek to see proprietary or business confidential information on
Solyndra. We wish to see the DOE's terms and conditions of the program. This includes the
formula to determine interest rates for new loan guarantees under the June 2003
solicitation and the formula to determine cost of the loan guarantee (the implicit amount
of drawdown on appropriated funds).

Preferred Form or Format: Word or PDF Document

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

Tomasa o0






Morrls, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2008 3:25 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(zépe Macfarlane )

Organization: Consultant

Address: %qﬂ
. #Q

S&on,
Phone: " '?s'r",';:w‘
FAX: %
Email: - : C»V

Record Description:

Cééplications received by the DOE under Funding Opportunity Number: DE-FOA-OOOOOéE:]
Preferred Form or Format: pdf
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business. )

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

oGO0 0O
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R : - : y 300 N. Stonzstazer Ave, RocxwitLe, Maryianp 20850
P’J L’ H 15 fO1 y A ssociate S Z ' 3;‘.279.9697 £ 3012799224

IJ[LJI ](——l - THE BEST COMPANY IN HISTORY ® . WWW.HISTORYASIOCIATES.COM

O

FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Abel Lopez . A’D R 20 m 03

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Via Certified Mail
Dear Mr. Lopez:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552, I am requesting copies of
speciﬁc@cumentation pertaining to the Advanced Light Water Reactor (ALWR) Program] a
research and development initiative launched in the mid-1980s by the Department of Energy
(DOE)’s Office of Nuclear Energy. This request has been authorized by the Electric Power
Research Institute (EPRI), both for itself and on behalf of the Advanced Reactor Corporation
(ARC). 1am specifically requesting copies of the following ALWR-related documents, along
with any and all supporting documentation, including but not limited to amendments or
modifications, subcontracts, negouanon history documents, correspondence, reports, records of
fund transfers, and cost reportlng documentatlon L .
¢ June 10,1988 Cooperative Agreement between EPRI and DOE. This agreement
coordinated EPRI’s and DOE’s respective efforts at advanced reactor testing and design
into a unified set of objectives.

o February 1990 Cooperative Agreement betwcen Westmghouse and DOE. This
cooperative agreement likely covers Westmghouse s design and/or construction of the
AP600 advanced light water reactor, in accordance with EPRI’s and DOE's work to
develop Nuclear Regulatory Commtssnon (NRC) certification of' advanced reactor
designs.

. April 1990 Memorandum of Understanding among DOE, EPRI, and Westinghouse.
This document summarizes the relationship among DOE, EPRI, and Westinghouse as it
pertains to development of NRC certification of advanced reactor designs.

o February 14, 1992 First-of-a-Kind Engineering (FOAKE) Cooperative Agreement
DE-FC02-92NE34267 between DOE ard ARC. This agreement outlines a partnership

T AaDA-0009-CC0 8 Q
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Randazzo to Abel Lopez, DOE FOIA Officer April 8, 2009 2

between DOE and ARC to promote the development of standardized designs for ALWRs
through a process that is termed First of a Kind Engineering (FOAKE). It appears that
this contract was administered out of the DOE Chicago Field Office.

In addition, I am requesting copies of any and all documentation from 1988 to the present
conceming DOE's policy regarding recoupment of federal funds contributed for nuclear power
development through cooperative agreements.

I understand that at least some ALWR-related contracts were administered through DOE’s
Chicago Field Office, and I therefore request that your search for responsive records encompass
materials that may be held at the Chicago Field office or at any other DOE or contractor
organization (such as Argonne National Laboratory) that may have been involved in the ALWR

Program.

To the extent that any relevant documents are classified, I request that they be declassified and/or
sanitized for my review. If there are classified documents that will not be declassified and/or
sanitized, | request that you identify any and all such documents by listing date, author,
recipient(s) and unclassified subject matter. | would also appreciate receiving any materials that
can be released as soon as possible, rather than waiting for all responsive documents to clear the
review process.

I understand that the volume of records responsive to this request is potentially large. History
Associates Incorporated (HAI) agrees to pay all reasonable and standard processing fees
authorized by 5 U.S.C. 552(a)(4)(A) and the applicable regulations up to $250. Should the fees
exceed this amount, please call me with an estimate of the total costs and the volume of
responsive material in order that specific expenditures beyond $250 can be authorized.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact me at (301)

279-9697 or jrandazzo(@historyassociates.com.

Sincerely,

dazzo
istorian

JR






Jennifer Haberkom
The Washington Times m 2 ‘ m

3600 New York Ave, NE 0’
Washington DC 20002
(202) 636-4836 &
, og.. .
April 8, 2009 L

“s,
Department of Energy k(%ﬂ

FOIA Officer/Requester Service Center
Mr. Alexander Morris

1000 Independence Ave. SW
Washington DC 20585

FOIA REQUEST
Fec benefit requested
Fec waiver requested
Expedited processing requested

Dear Mr, Alexander Morris:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, | request access to and copies of any and all
[éorrcspondence between members of Congress and the Department of Energy. between December 1, 2008 and
March 15, Zoog}lease include correspondence to and from the department.

As a representative of the news media, | am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication afier the first
100 pages. Through this request, | am gathering information on Congressional correspondence. This information
is being sought on behalf of The Wash:’nglon Times for disseminalion to the general public

Please waive any apphcable fees. Release of the information is in the pubhc interest because it will contribute
significantly to public understanding of gobcrnmcm operations and acuvmes

If my request is denied in whole or part, | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of
the act. | will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I reserve the right
to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

As | am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate your
communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

Please provide expedited processing of this request. As a journalist, I am primarily engaged in disseminating
information. The public has an urgent need for information about congressional spending because a delay would
rob the public of its ability to make its views known in a timely matter. I certify that my statements concerning
the need for expedited processing are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

1 look forward 1o your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. Thank you l:ér your assislance.
Sincerely,
*W Hoborka~ >
Jennifer Haberkorn 3 a Q \.g)\
. A 0RO 3 @
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UDALL LAW FIRM, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
4803 E. BROADWAY BLVD. SUITE 100
TUCSON, ARIZONA B5711-3638

TELEPHONE
(520)623-4353
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FAX (520) 792-3426

OF COUNSEL
www.udalllaw.com
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520-623-4353
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April 10, 2009

Cliens Maner No. 37904 1K

Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20585

RE FOIA Request Expedited Processmg Requested

. esa.

5L e

DehrFOIAOfﬁcer LA o S

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I requést access
to and copies of: All helephone and/or facsimile numbers]and/or blocks of telephone and/or
facsimile numbersjheld or controlled by your Agency during September 1999 within the area
codes 602, 480 and 623

I would like to receive the information in electronic format, on a CD or DVD,
preferably in Microsolt Excel.

I initially agree to pay rcasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request
in an amount not to exceed $50.00, Please contact me prior to your incurring any expenses
in excess of that amount.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference
to specific exemptions of the Act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions
of otherwise exémpt material. [, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to
withhold any mformanon or to deny a waxver ol fees

| REH009- 000
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UDALL LAW FIRM, LLP
April 10, 2009
Page 2

Please provide cxpediled processing because delay in disclosure could cause a loss
of substantial due process rights. I certify that my statements concerning the need for
expedited processing are true and correct 1o the best of my knowledge and belief.

I look forward to your reply within twenty (20) business days, as the statute requires.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,
UDALL LAW FIRM, LLP
Sl ar & _PogmfraT

: L'Edward Moomyjian 117}

EM/dab
cc:  Christopher A. LaVoy, Esquire






Morris, Alexander

From: FgIA-Cenui‘la‘ii@hq.doe.gov
Sont: Friday, April 17, 2009 6:24 PM
To: FOIA-Central APR 2 l m
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request : O"f
Name:ibaniel Corbett:J
(A
Organization: WageWorks Inc ~*;%lb
v . ,, -
Address: 32
’é;,‘
Three Bethesda Metro Center
Suite 700

Bethesda, MD 20814

Phone: 301-260-1000

FAX: 301-260-9000

Email: dan.corbett@wageworks.com
Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I hereby request the following
information relating to the Federal Transit Benefit program for the Department of Energy
(DOE) . This Federal Transit Benefit program is required by Executive Order 13150:

”»

* A copy of the currentg emorandum of Understanding) Customer Agreement or similar
document[hetween DOE and the U.S. Department of Transportation relating to transit benefit
administration services and E.O. 13150.7]

o A copy of the two most recent invoices submitted by the U.S. DOT to DOE for services
under this agreement, including any detailed reports that provide detail for the invoice
items.

. An example of the form that DOE requires employee’s participating in the Federal
Transit Benefit program to submit to receive transit benefits under the EO 13150. If
this submission is done electronically by an employee, a screenshot of the forms that are
filled in electronically by employee’s wishing to receive this benefit.

. A copy of the agency’s instructions or pamphlets informing employee’s about the
Federal benefit program.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOME0O7 000982 o






Elorris. Alexander

L R
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: ygllfigl. Aprl|l 20, 2009 B:23 AM
To: ~Centra
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request % APR 2 1 m
} 05
N { Aid M h
amei\ an Monag ai] Qﬁ*
Organization: None o
(4 ¥,

Address: ) %
78

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

_Small Business Innovation Research (SBIRi]and Small Business Technology Transfe ’]STTRﬁj
prcords regarding nano-sized energetic materials development and production prioir to 2002.

Preferred Form or Format: USPS or PDF

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers: ‘

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T oA J003-C008Y]






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 11:36 AM
To: FOlA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

APR 22 7009
ol

Name : [Pawandeep Sandhuj

Organization: Centurion Research Solutions M |
Address: -

9,

8100 Boone Blvd. e Y
Suite 100 “4@@V
vienna, VA 22182 &

Phone: 703-378-9009

FAX: 703-378-4474

Email: psandhu@4centurion.com

Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions requests a
copy (pdf soft copy if available) of theigonttact DE-AC07-05ID14517 awarded to Battelle
Energy Alliance,/) for work pertaining to ldaho National Engineering and Environmental
Laboratory Management and Operations Contract including all sections, attachments and
modifications.

We understand that there will be éppiicable fees associated with this request; however, we
require a written estimate prior to processing.

Please acknowledge receipt of this FOIA request by e-mail (psandhu@4centurion.com), or
phone (703-378-9009x250). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F2657 in any
communication with our office.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Pawandeep Sandhu

Centurion Research Solutions
703-378-9009 x250

Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):..

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

TFUSA 9009000835 N\

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

4, The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly"” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

N/A

S. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
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
disclosure, that disclosure is “primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

N/A
Expedited Processing: ,

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

e
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Fax sent by : 2022891860 NRDC 84-21-89 14:26 Pg: 2711

APR2.m
o

N RDC ' % NATURAL RESOURCES DEFENSE Couuc:L B L .":f'

M £ARTHY Best Dovense
. | | o,
April 21, 2009 - kg, %“h,
VIA FAX, EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL \’Q o
FOIA Officer %

SheilaJeter . “ o

"United States Department of Energy
FOIA/Privacy Act Office

-1000 Independence Avenue, S.W,
Washington, D.C.. 20585
202.586.5955 '

Sheila jeter@bg.doe.gov

Fax: 202,586.0575

Re: FR FINF RMATION ACT RE REGARD

) A “OAL COMBUSTION WA
RESUL]

. Dear FOIA Officer,

On behalf of the Natural Resources Defense Council (“NRDC"), I write to request-the disclosure.:=: = -7
of records in the possession of the U.S, Department of Energy (“DOE”) regarding coal SR
combustion-waste (“CCW™) disposal sites associated with electric utility steam cneratmg R
facilities. I make this request pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552':5 :

" (“FOIA™), and perinient DOE regulations, 10 CFR. § 1004.9(:)(8)()-(i)-

" I expect that you will consider this request consistent with President Obama 'S January 2t, 2009
memoranda to the heads of executive departments and agencies, which announce s pohcy of
transparency-and openness and which say the following with regard to FOIA:

" In our democracy, the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), which encourages ~
accountability through transparency, is the most prominent expression of a profound e
pational commitment to ensuring an open Government. At the heart of that commitmiczit 3 :

. is‘the idea that accountability is in the interest of the Govemnment and the mnzmry allke

The Freedom of Information Act should be administered with a clear preannphon‘ ln the ST
face of doubt, openness prevails. The Government should not keep informafion-. - * . 1 i o

" confidential merely because public officials might be embarrassed by disclosure; becmse't S
errors and failures might be revealed, or because of speculative or abstract feas." -

* Nondisclosure should never be based on an effort to protect the personal interests of. -, PR
Govemment officials at the expense of those they are supposed to serve. Innspondmg to ;' T

www.nrdc.qr‘g~. - 1200 New York Avenue, Nw, Sulte 400 NEW YORK ¢ LOS ANGELES - mm\nasco
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Fax sent by : 2822891969 NRDC 04-21-89 14:27 Pg: 311

requests under the FOIA, executive branch agencies (agencies) should act pmmptly and : o
in a spirit of cooperation, recognizing that such agencies are servants of the public st

All agencies should adopt a presumption in favor of disclosure, in order to renew dmr el
commitment to the principles embodied in FOIA, and to usher in a new era of open. .. .
Government. - The presumption of disclosure should be applied to all decisions mvo!vmg
FOIA. 74 Fed. Reg. 4683 (Jan. 21, 2009); 74 Fed. Reg. 4685 (Jan. 21,2009). .

L Description of Records Sought
This request covers any records? that indicate, discuss, describe, or identify:

(1) the location of sites in the U.S. which, currently dispose, previously disposed, or will .
prospectively dispose of coal combustion. Thwe disposal sites include, but are not lumted
to, methods (1)(a)-{(c): :
(a) coal combustion waste xmpoundment.s, (ex: Harriman, Tennessee) ,
(b) coal combustion waste landfill sites; (ex: Central Cny, Kentucky, prospectwe sme)
. (c) coal combustion waste mmefill sites; :

(2) any analysis or evaluation of the integrity of any existing CCW disposal (or storase)
facilities, including any information regarding any confirmed or suspected leaks, breabhu, :
other releases of contaminants (whether to surface water, ground water,. soxls, orodser
receptors) from any CCW disposal (or storage) facility;

(3) any inventory or assessment of the method or methods by which coal combustion waste is : o R
disposed of, if known, at sites identified pursuant to paragraph (1), above; o .

(4) any inventory or assessment of the quantity of coal combustion waste cmrently or cXpected o
to be disposed of at sites identified pursuant to paragraph (1), above.. .

The wastes referred to in items (1)-(4), above include, but are not limited to:
(a) fly-ash;
(b) bottom-ash;
(c) scrubber sludge; and -
(d) boiler slag.

IL 'Reqnat for a Fee Waiver

. NRDC requests that DOE waive the fee that it would otherwise charge for search and ptodacnon
of the records described above. FOIA dictates that requested records be provided without clmge
 if “disclosure of the information is in the public i mterest because it is likely to oontnbuve IR

¥ The term, “records,” lsmdhemhtommanylhingdmtedbytheuseofthawordoritssingﬂarfomhme,.
of FOIA. In particular, the term includes, but is not limited to, all writings (handwritten, typed, clecwonic; oz :
othuwmpxod:md.mpmduced.orstond)inDOB'sposmslon,hcludmg.butnmlimltedtq.cmwpmdedce,
minutes of meetings, memorands, notes, ¢-mails, notices, telephoaio &csimﬂes.ebans.hbles.premmm.m
and filings o
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~ contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the

' sigmﬁeantly to public undemandmg of the operations or activities of the govemmm‘ and is mt L

primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ili); 10 C.F.R.
§ 1004.9(a)(8)(i). The requested disclosure would meet both of these requiremeénts. In addmcn.' :
NRDC qualifies as a “representative of the news media” entitled to a reduction offwcundaﬂ:e ¥
FOIA. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(AXG)(ID); 10 CF.R § 1004.9(a)(8)(). v

1. _ First Requirement

The disclosure requested here would be “likely to contribute significantly to public R
understinding of the operations or activities of the govemment.” 5. U.S.C. § SS2(a)d)A)Gii). © . - R
The records described above directly concem the “operations or activities of the govermm" e e
because they encompass information that will be relevant to DOE’s development of dispdsa!
requirements for CCW, the improper disposal of which can pose risks ofbothchmmcand
catastrophic harm to-neighboring communities.

The request in this letter is designed o seek important matena!s that will contribute meahmgﬁﬂly;;
and significantly to public understanding of DOE’s recording and monitoring of the size, . . -
method, and location of CCW disposal'sites resulting from electric. utility steam genemtmg
facilities. Further, the materials will provide the basis for a national understanding of the. -
disposal of CCW in the U.S. followmg the slurry pond break in Harriman, Tennessee last. - .

The disclosure of the requested records will contribute to the public understanding of a broad

audience of persons because NRDC intends to analyze and summarize the material and - pol
disseminate newsworthy the information conveyed in the records. NRDC has a proven abthtyw o ’
digest and disseminate information effectively. In addition to its web site (www.nrde.or) whleh : -
is updated daily, NRDC has numerous other means to widely disseminate information to the "
public including namerous and varied publications, educational programs, media initiatives, and SR
public interest litigation.

Fowfactotsaretobeconsaderedwhmdetmnmgwbethertheﬁ:stfeewamrreqmrementxs SRR
met: that“dxscloweoftherequestedmformuomsmthcpubhcmte:estbecauseiuslikelyw R

government.” 10 C.F.R. §1004.9 (a)(8)(0). These factors are: (A) the subject of the requem (B)
the informative value of the information to be disclosed; (C) whether the contribution to. an 3
understanding of the subject by the public is likely to result from disclosure; and (D) the ~

sxgmﬁeence of the contribution to public understanding. 10 CFR. §1004.9 (a)(a)(‘)(A)-(D)

A.  Subject of the Request

Under DOE’s regulations, one must consider “[w]hether the subject of the requested meords S
concerns ‘the operations or activities of the govemment,’” 10 C.F.R. §1004. 9(a)(8)(i)(A). Tﬁ%.
documents requested herein clearly and directly concem identifiable operations of the Fedaal
as they regard the extent to which an executive agency monitors the disposal ‘of

govemment
. CCW. DOE's recording of CCW disposal sites is an mportant consideration in evaluating if .-

DOE is aware of the location and type of CCW disposal sites throughout the nation for use m
3 )

’il

¥ -u ;a S T M s e Yy -:‘.:‘5'1':;-" “:."."’:’.‘.'o'."éf‘:.!fﬁ: B R EERLRN “ "‘:-aﬁim?.ld‘ 3113&3“ j"iﬂ'iﬁ'!i‘gzﬁ'i.





Fax sent by : 2022891668 NRDC 84-21-89 14:28 Pg: 5/11

DOE'’s future regulations conceing those sites. This information could likewise informa the
Environmeatal Protection Agency's assessment of the risks of CCW disposal as it dwehps }_ T
regulations for CCW. o

B.  Informative Value of the Information to be Discloscd

 DOE’s regulations also require the agency to evaluate “[w)hether the disclosure is ‘likely to -
contribute’ to an understanding of govemment operations or activities.” 10 CFR o Lo
§1004.9(a}(8XiXB): The documents requested herein would be meaningfully informative: about
- how, if at all, DOE tracks CCW disposal on a national scale and are therefore hkely to- eomn
to an increased public understanding of such activities. L

Upon receiving the requested information, NRDC plans to construct an interactive tool for the
dissemination of such information to the public. Currently, NRDC has some information fmm
the Energy Information Administration on CCW disposal and storage, but those data do.not -
specify many of the detsils sought in this request. ‘This additional information includes, butis:
not limited to: the location of every CCW disposal site in the U.S.; the type of CCW dlsposalsm
at each locale; and the volume of CCW disposed of at each site. To our knowledge-, this -
information is currently unavailable on the DOE’s website or in any other place in the pnbhc
domain. :

C. Contribation to an Understanding of the Subject by. the Puble

DOE nzxt analyzes “[t]he contribution:to aty understanding by the gerieral public likely unwult

from disclosure.” 10 C.F.R. §1004.9(a)}(8)({XC). The documents requested will cleatly. .
contiibute to the public understanding of the DOE’s role in monitoring CCW. Further, this -
information-would contribute to the mdastandmg of a very broad audience of persons unerested
in the safe disposal of CCW. o

With the recent coal ash pond spill in Kingston, Tennessee, the issue of safe: CGWdisposalhm R
become an issue of national concern. National media attention has included articles reghrdmg x :
numerous aspects of CCW disposal and many have focused on the regulation of CCW. dlSpas&l
sites, For instance, the Washington Post has published an article concerning the Tennesses™
spill's influence on national and state legislation. See Juliet Eilperin, “Disposal of Coal Ash..**" "
Rises As Environmental Issue; Recent Spill Spurs Proposals for Tighter Control,” Washisgion.- - . =7 .
Post (Jan. 16, 2009) at A04. Also, the New York Times has published an artxcleaddx%smgﬂle-- ey
lack of regulation of CCW dlsposal sites. See Shaila Dewan, “Hundreds of Coal AskiDumps . . .- -
'Lack Regulation,” New York Tlmes (Jan. 7,2009) at Al. e :

D. S:gmﬁeanee of Contribution to Public Understandlng

Finally, DOE considers “[w]hctlm the disclosure is likely to contribute sngmﬁeamly’ 9 p\ibhc:
understanding of government operations or activities.” 10 C.F.R. §1004.9(2)(8)(GXD).: . The
documents requested will contribute significantly to public understanding of government -
activities because NRDC intends to creste a national evaluation of CCW disposal siwesoasw

prowde coinplete and navigable information about the CCW disposal proeedm-es in the U S :

4
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’Ihxsmformmonis intended to be used to educate persons residing in close proxnmtyto CCW IR
disposal sites and public officials. Additionally, other forms of dissemination may be usedto & ‘.::5 3 L
educate persons interested in CCW disposal through the intemnet or other media. - AR

NRDC has a proven ability to digest and disseminate such information to the public qmddy, IR
through numerous and varied publications, educational programs, media initiatives, and pubhc
intefest liﬁgatxon. For example, NRDC featured the environmental impacts of tar saiids -
extraction in a recent issue of its magazine, OnEarth, which is read by approximately #55.009
individuals through subscriptions, sales at newsstands, and bookstores, and avaitable free of - ™
charge at http://www.nrdc org/onearth, See Andrew Nikiforuk, “Canada’ sHishwaytoHell” s
OnEmh I-'al! 2007. at 34 (attached as Exhibn A) (also avallable at CR

NRDCalsohastheabﬂitytodnmnatemfoxmsuononCCdesposalﬂnoughnswebshe 2
(wwiv.nrde org) (homepage at Attachment l),wblchzsupdateddadyanddmwsappmmnﬂel

27:mlhonpagewewsandSOOOOOvismpermomh,ﬁmnemmofOth(smplem
Attachiment 2); mNamesVaIcenewsleueroncmcntmmmentahssus,whchxs ablish

i ; yww.nrde. org/nature = (sampleissueatAttachxhent?»),mwellhé
other newsletters and alcm NRDC’s Earth Acrlon email list has more than 144,000 subscribers =~ -’ .
- who reoeqrebiweekly informatjon on urgent environmental issues (sample email at Atmclnnent NI
. 4) Thxsinfomanon 1salsomadeavaﬂableﬂuoughNRDCsoxﬂme Action-Centerat " .. -
: acti (Attachment 5). NRDC sends its Legisidtive Watch
bulletin to more than 36,000 people biweekly during Congressional sessions (sample aal L
bunennaxAttachmentQandpubhsh« the bulletin onlineat .
R : gwatch.asp (Attachment 7). This Green Lifé i isan eiectmmc '. o
newsletter on envimnmentally sustainable living distributed by email to more than 64,000 .
suw:tibets (sample emall at At!achment 8) and made available online at
: g/thisgree efaunlt asp (Attachment 9). NRDCnssuespmsreleass,
puﬁmpmesmprmoonferenmandmterviewsthhnponetsandedmnal writers; agd g
twengr slaﬁ mbers ‘dedicated to commumications work, see “Communications” staﬂ' hsm :
: - about/staff asp (Attachment 10). Finally, NRDC employees provide . -
Congressxonaltesnmony appearontelewswn,mdxoandwebbroadmtsandatconfemes,and
contribute to numerous national newspapers, magazines, academic journals, other pmbdmls, o
and books. Ses, .g., Attachments 11 (testimony of Gina M. Solomon, M.D., M.P.H., NRDC
- Senior Scientist, before United States Senate Committee on Environment and Public: Warks,’ Féb,_ ]
"6, 2007),.12 {transcript, “Climate Change: Experts gauge fallout from G8 nations™ ndnbindit :
decision on1 global warming, ERETV, On Point, July 12, 2005 (featuring NRDC Clihm;' e
Deputy Director Dan Lashof)), 13 (trariscript, “Protest Raised over New, Tests of Naval- S
National Public Radio, Al Things Considered, July 24, 2007 (featuring NRDC Mariné Mai
Project Director Joel Reynolds)), 14 (conference pnnel outline, “Enforcemetit of Bnmtnmemﬂl RECS
Laws Equahzing Effect on Compliance Efforts?,” 2007 Environmental Law Coftferencéat | -
Oct. 19, 2007 (feaumng NRDC Senior Attorney Michael E, Wall)), 15 (editorial;
. 'S oool('mg) opportunity,” San Francisco Chronicle, Apr. 11. 2006 (co-eumo;edby'
NRDC Califomia Energy Program Director Devra Wang)), and 16 (publisher’s DOYES: w g
Energ, Grawhrg.fobs. How Environmental Protection Promotes Econoric Growtb,

5
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 Profitability, Innovation and Competirion (Bay Tree Publishing 2007), by NRDC Energy
Program Director David B. Goldstein)); see also Attachments 17-37, many of which are
discussed below.

' NRDCmmdyusesFOIAtoobtninmformnuonﬁomfedemlagenciesthatNRDClegalmd
scientific experts analyze moxdzrtomformthepnbﬁcaMavanetyoﬁssuwmcludmg

pohcy, climate change, wildlife protection, nuclear weapons, pesticides, drinking water safety,
and air quality. Some specific examples are pmvided below:

(1)  NRDC obtained through a court-enforced FOIA request records of the operations _

of Bush Administration’s Energy Task Force, headed by Vice President Dick Chency, It

‘made those records available, along with enalysis of selected excerpts and links to the : f

admmistration s index of withheld documents. on NRDC"'s website at

: : : , finx.asp (Attachment 17). NRDC’ seﬂ‘om 5

helpedw mform the pubhc about an nssuethnt. even before the records’ release, had.. '-,, T

* sttracted considerable attention. See, ¢.g., Elizabeth Shogren, “Bush Gets Ong-Two =~ ©.
Punch on Energy,” LA. Times (Mar. 28, 2002), at A22 (Attachment 18); Bennett Roth,
“Houston Energy-Drilling Firm Appears in Documents from Energy Deparunent." .
Houston Chronicle (Apr. 12, 2002) (Attachment 19).

(2) NRDC obtained through a FOIA request a memorandum by ExxonMobit R
advocating the replacement of a highly respected atmospheric scientist, Dr. Robert R
‘Watson, as the head of the Intergovemmental Panel on Climate Change. NRDCmeddns =
memorandum to help inform the public about what may have been behind thedeomonby o
the Bush Administration to replace Dr. Watson. See NRDC Press Release and attached . - -

Exxon memorandum, “Confidential Papers Show Exxon Hand in White House Move to -
Oust Top Scientist from Initemational Global Warming Panel,” (Apr. 3, 2002) R
(Attachment 20); Elizabeth Shogren, “Charges Fly Over Science Panel chk,” L4 ﬂm L
(Apr 4, 2002), at A19 (Attachment 21). I

(3) NRDC incorporated information obtained through FOIA into a 2005 xepon, :
publuhedandprovidedﬁeeofchaxgeatNRDC s website, see R

Wy : : eTits. asy, onthe:mpactsofmhtarysonar
and other mdustnal ‘noise polluhon on manne life, See Sounding the Depths I: The . - Lo
Rising Toll of Sonar, Shipping and Industrial Ocean Noise on Marine Life. Sce. NRDC X
Sounding the Depths I Nov. 2005) (update to 1999 report) (Attachment 22). Since the-'
report’s publication, the sonar issue has continued to attract widespread public aﬂqum.,
See, ¢.g., “Protest Raised over New Tests of Naval Sonar,” National Public Radxo.AII TS
Things Considered, July 24, 2007 (transcript at Attachment 13). RN

(@)  NRDC scientists have used information obtiined through FOIA to publish .
analyses of the United States’ and other nations’ nuclear weapons programs. In 2004, for
example, NRDC scientists incorporated information obtained through FOIA into a - -
feature article on the United States® plans to deploy a bellistic missile system and the
implications for global security. See Hans M. Kristensen, Matthew G. McKinizie, and

§
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. see also Steve LaRue, “EPA Aims to Cut Levels of Arsenic in Well Water,” S’ Diego 3

_ Contamination,” Washington Post (Apr. 18, 1996) at J1 (Attachment 31).

Robert S. Norris, “The Protection Paradox,” Bulletin of Atomic Scientists (MarJApr
2004) (Attachment 23).

(5)  NRDC has used White House documents obtained through FOIA to mfoﬂn m
public about EPA’s failures to protect wildlife and workers from the pesticide atrezine i m
theﬁceofindus&ypmsmetokeepamzineonthemarket. See ,
.orp/hes es/natrazine esp (Attachment 24); see also Wilﬁam L
Soudet “It’s Not Basy Being Green. Are Weed-Killers Tuming Frogs Into :
Hermaphrodites?,” Harper's Bazaar (Aug. 1, 2006) (referencing documents obtained: and
posted online by NRDC) (Attachment 25). i

(6)  NRDC has obtained through FOIA information on the levels of arsenicin -, = . ;
drinking water supplies across the country. NRDC incorporated much of the mfommaon i
into a report, Arsenic and Old Laws (2000), printed and made available online through. =" .. . -~
NRDC's website, see http://www.nrde. org/water/drinking/arsenic/aolinx asp (Attachmént - ™ - -
26), and provided analysis describing its significance and guiding interested membersof: ‘...
the public on how to learn more about arsenic in their own dnnkmg water supplies. Jd;: . ;.- '

Union-Tribune (June’S, 2000) at Bl (referencing NRDC report) (Attachment 27)

(7) In2000, NRDC used information obtained through FOIA to publish arepon e
analyzing the impacts of manure pollution from large livestock feedlots on'human: hahh. S R
fish and wildlife. See NRDC, Spills & Kills (Aug. 2000) (Attachment 28). e

(8)  In 1999, NRDC obtained through FOIA a Defense Department document,
History of the Custody and Deployment of Nuclear Weapons: July 1945 rhmugh
September 1977. The document attracted significant press attention once it was -
disclosed: See, ¢.g., Walter Pincus, “Study Says U.S. Secretly Placed Bombs; Col&War, s
Deployments Affected Mostly Allies,” Pashington Post (Oct. 20, 1999) at A3 T
(Attachment 29). One of NRDC's nuclear scientists, Robert Norris, published dcunled' -
analysis of this document explaining its significance to the public. Robert S. Noms, S
William M. Arkin, and William Burr, “Where They Were,” Bulletin of. Atomic Scicmisns~ o
(Nov./Dec. 1999) (Attachment 30) o

(9 1n 1996, NRDC obtained through FOIA test resuits regardmg lead Jevéls mﬂn
District of Columbia’s drinking water supplies. NRDC made the test results publi:alo
with analysis explaining the significance of the results. See D'Vera Cohn, “Tap Water:: R
Safeguards Still Stalled; City Failed to Tell Some Residents of Excess Lead Y

(10) In 1989, NRDC obtained through FOIA testimony, previously suppregsed by«the}
fixst Bush administration, by federal experts who opposed oil drilling off the mof
California and Florida. See Larry Licbert, “Oil Testimony Reportedly Quushed, g
Environmentalists say Federal Experts Pressured by Bush,” Orange Coumy Regi:m' AR
(Oct. 5, 1989) at A6 (Attachment 32).

Lo
T . .oy e P e i Lo - . . " e .'.., N v”":":’ LR ol T
e _;.:_\m -:.‘.;i.; (R L ‘i'f-"'"*\-‘""“' ‘ oy ' oy VTP 1 S S g ,-‘;,;.,.ggi,ﬁ%:%fwﬁ?!%n
" HOSPERE L AR TR L A N R T 1 i\ﬂ l-u C R PNt . e Ja Tt A A L:
.





Fax sent by : 28228918608 NRDC 84-21~-89 14:38 Pg: 9711

(11) In 1988, NRDC obtained through FOIA a report by the U.S. Fish and ’Wildhfe
Sawoethatdeclmedthatthegwanmentsmewofoﬁ'shomoﬂdnﬂingmNom S
California was incomplete and overly optimistic. Reagan Administration officialshad " - ..~
tried to keep the report secret and then repudiated it upon its release. See Eric Lxehtblau. " :
“Federal Report Blasts Offshore Oil Studies,” 4. Times (June 4, 1988) at A32

(Attachment 33).

(12) In1982, NRDC obtained through a FOIA request a U.S, EPA memora.ndmn
stating thiat most air pollution monitors have repeatedly underestimated levels of' itmc :
lead in the air. NRDC used the memorandum to inform the publicaboutthe. .~ .-
consequences of EPA’s proposal to relax restrictions on lead in gasoline. See Saidra " -
Sugawara, “Lead in Air is Undermeasured, EPA Section Chief’'s Memo Says,” =~
Washington Post (July 11, 1982) at A6 (Attachment 34).

2. Second Requirement

Disclosure in this case would also satisfy the second prerequisite of a fee waiver. requestbe:mse
NRDC does not have any eommercmlmterestthatwouldbeﬁnﬁzxedbytherequsted RN s
disclosure. 5U.S.C. § 552(8)(4)(A)(iﬁ) NRDC is a not-for-profit organization and, as such, hﬂs

no commercial interest. “Congress amended FOIA to ensure that it be ‘liberully construed in
favor of waivers for noncommercial requesters.'” Judicial Watch v. Rossotti, 326 F.3d 1309,
1312 (D.C. Cir. 2003) (mwmal Citation omitted). NRDC's interest in obtaining. the requested
materials is to serve the public interest by disclosing information that will contribute . . o

meaningfully and significantly to public understanding of DOE’s recording and monitotiag Of :
the size, method, and location of CCW disposal sites resulting from electric utility steamh ..
generating facilities. Further, the materials will provide the basis for a national mdersmdmg
* the-disposal of CCW in the U.S. following the slury pond break mHunmmeseelm

December. .

Two factors are considered when determining whether the second fee wmverrequernentié.mck: Coae
that the request “is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requestor.” 10 CFR. . e .
§1004. 9(a)(8)('li) These factors are: (A) the existence and magnitude of a commercial i mtexw&,

and (B) the primary intent in disclosure. 10 CF.R. §1004.9(:)(8)() (1-2).

‘A, Nonexistence of s Commercial Interest

DOE must determine “[w]hether the requester has a commercial interest that would be fusthered -
by the requiested disclosure.” 10 C.F.R. §1004.9(a)(8)Xii)(B). As noted, NRDC is a not-for-
proﬁtormmﬁonand.assuch,hasnocommmmlmm TbeusetowhchNRDCwonldpnt' '
- the disclosed information is purely one directed at the education of the public. Disclosed ™
_ information will not be offered for commercial sale; to the contrary, NRDC intendstomakexts :
analysis available, free of charge, to the general public. o
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B. Primary Intent in Disclosure

Finally, DOE must determine “{w]hether the magnitude of the identified commercial interest of
the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in disclosure, that -
disclosure is ‘primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.’”” 10 CF.R.
§1004.9(a)(8)(ii)}(B). Disclosure in this case would not further any commercial interestof .
NRDC; indeed, because there is no commercial interest to weigh against the public mtetwt,ﬂns

requirement is easily met. :
3. NRDCis a Media Requestor S 'f'.: : :"",, s

Even if DOE denies a public interest waiver of all costs and fees, NRDC is a repmentanve of . | ..
the news media entitled to a reduction of fees under the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)('u)(II), S
and DOE’s FOIA regulations, 10 CF.R. § 1004.9(b)(3); 1004.2(m), (). See generally Elec. . :
Privacy Info. Ctr. v. Urdted.S'ratesDep'tofDef 241 F. Supp. 24 5, 11-14 (D.D.C. 2003) (a~ "
“non-profit public interest organization” qualifies as a representative of the news media undér - - S
FOIA where it publishes books and newsletters on issues of cusrent interest to the public). As .~~~ + ..
.described earlier in this request, NRDC publishes a quarterly magezine, OnEarth, whichhias ™. - .
approximately 450,000 readers and is available at newsstands and bookstores; publishes a.
periodic newsletter for its more than 420,000 members nationally, issues regular electroric
newsletters, action alests, publicreports and analyses; and maintains & free online library of - .
reports and analyses. These publications routinely include information about current events of
interest to the readership and the public. NRDC staff members are also regular conuibm-tq
numerous pesiodicals and books; television, radio, and web programs; and hearingsand -
conferences. As previously noted, information obtained as a result of this request will, if X
appropriately newsworthy, be disseminated through one or more of NRDC’s publicauons or
other suxtable channels.

lIl. Willingness to Pay Fees Under Protest

‘Please provids the records described above irrespective of the status and outcome of your ~ .
evaluation of NRDC’s fee category assertion and fee waiver request. In order to prevent delay i -
DOE's provision of the requested records, NRDC states that it will, lfnecessaxyandunder : ,' e
protest, pay fees. Please consult with me, however, before undestaking any action that would =~

cause the fee to exceed two hundred and fifty dollars ($250.00). Such payment will not - '
constitute  any waiver of NRDC’s nght to seek administrative or judicial review of any denial of
its fee waiver request and/or rejection of its fee category assertion.

IV. Conclasion

I trust that, in responding to this request, DOE will comply with all relevant deadlines snd otlm
obligations set forth in FOIA and the agernicy’s regulations. Please produce the records above by
sending them to me, in electronic format, at the address appearing on the first page- of this letter,. . _
Please produce them on a rolling basis; at no point should DOE’s search for—or deliberatiors

conceming — Wmt&oﬁsdelaytheproducﬁonofothersthatDOEhasdtmymw’ :-1_;‘:_"1_.;
electedtopmduce. - :

9
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In case DOE believes that some of the records requested herein may already be publicly A
available, I will be happy to discuss these instences with DOE officials in an effort to narrowthe - . - .
soope of this request. Do not hesitate to call me with any questions. Thankyouforyomprompt-: S
attention to this matter. L

. Sincerely,

Jon P. Jr.
Senior Attorney, Water Program

. n
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Freedom of Information Act Officer
Department of Energy
1000 independence Avenue, SW %
Washington, DC 20585 .
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request fOUTE,
Dear Freedom of Information Act Officer, V‘%
P

@
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. %

| request that all documents or documents concerning the following subject matter are %
provided to me:

e The govemment-fundedﬁianford Environmental Dose Reconstruction Project (HEDR) ﬁndlngsj
e Data on the contaminates in Hanford, Washington

¢ Documents about the selection of Hanford, Washington for the site of the nuclear reactors

| request a walver of all fees for this request. | am a student requesting this information for a
presentation and not for my commercial use.

I request that the information | am asking for be given a pdf format.

Thank you for your assistance
Sincerely,

[Samantha Starks J

Addrexe.

TFOXNB009-0AR)






14 April 2009 .i\Q o2

.,
Department of Energy ‘ﬁk
Abel Lopez, Director < X,
FOIA/PA Division, ME-73 . A@
1000 Independence Avenue, SW "%

Washington, DC. 20585 \
Dear Sirs:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC. § 552).
I request that a copy of the following document be provided to me:

E\ color imagé_]suitable for publishing (at least 300 dpi)(of the Tightrope
testjthat took place 2 miles SSW of Johnston Island on 4 November,
1962.} This was the last atmospheric test and apparently, the only
full test of the W-31/Nike-Hercules.

I have enclosed a copy of the image of the requested. test that I obtained
from the internet. (http://nuclearweaponarchive.org/Usa/Tests/Dominic.html)

In order to help you determine my status for the purpose of assessing fees, you
should know that I am a book publisher affiliated with a private business and am
seeking this information for the purpose of publish it in the forth coming, 3" edition
of Rings of Supersonic Steel, Air Defenses of the United States Army 1950-1979, An
Introductory History and Site Guide.

Assuming that I receive a copy of the requested photograph, I have agreed to provide
a copy of said image to the Atomic Testing Museum, 755 E. Flamingo Rd., Las Vegas,
NV 89119, for no charge, as they do not have a copy of this image in their collection.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $50.00. If you estimate
that the fees will exceed this amount, please inform me before taking further action
on this request.

TOSA-2000-000585
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1 am including a telephone number and emall address where I can be contacted if
required.

Sincerely,

- PN —
Sam Stokes, Publisher
Hole In The Head Press
P.0. Box 807
Bodega Bay, CA 94923-0807
(707) 875-3928
sestokes@holeintheheadpress.com

enclosure (1)






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov .
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 3:36 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name Qnathan Holf_j
Organization: Bailey & Glasser, LLP

Address:

APR
209 Capitol Street %“'S‘L;.«ﬁ 2 72@0 /

Charleston, WV 25301 T
' - gy
Phone: 304-345-6555 & REPRO,
FAX: 304-342-1110 .
Email: jwolf@baileyglasser.com
Record Description:

Definitions:

1. “Secure Energy" means Secure Energy, Inc. and/or Secure Energy Decatur, LLC and its
agents.

2. “Hillsboro Energy" means Hillsboro Energy LLC and its agents.

3. YDecatur Facility" means Secure Energy's facility in Decatur, Illinois.

4. “DOE” means the United States Department of Energy.

5, "Document" means written or graphic matter of every kind and description, however

produced or reproduced, whether draft or final, original or reproduction, including, but
not limited to: letters, correspondence, memoranda, e-mails, minutes, notes, films,
transcripts, contracts, agreements, memorandum of telephone conversations or personal
conversations, diaries, desk calendars, microfilm, telegrams, books, news releases,
newspapers, magazines, advertisements, periodicals, bulletins, circulars, pamphlets,
statements, notices, reports, articles of incorporation, bylaws, rules, regulations,
prospects, directions, teletype messages, minutes of meetings, interoffice communications,
reports, accounting worksheets, financial statements, stock notes, stock transfer books,
credit files, evidences of indebtedness, vouchers, bank checks, bank statements, computer
data, stenographer notebooks, secretary notes, summary and results of investigations and
tests, tax returns, Securities and Exchange Commission and other filings, or materials
similar to any of the foregoing, however denominated, which are in the possession,
custody, control, or access of the United States Department of Energy, or any employee,
agent, representative, attorney, or other person acting on behalf of, or in concert with
the United States Department of Energy.

6. "Relate"” or "refer" means embodies, evidences, supports, concerns, discloses,
confirms, describes, justifies, represents, undermines, contradicts, reflects in any way,
whether directly or indirectly, the subject matter of the request.

Documents Requested:
1. All(égcuments that relate or refer to the development and construction of Secure’s

Decatur Facility, including but not limited to documents that forecast the expected
completion date and any delays

2. All documents that rel or refer to the financial feasibility of the completion or
operation of Secure’s Decatur Facility.
3. All documents that relate or refer to any alleged negotiations or agreement between

any entity and Secure pertaining to the supply of coal to Secure or the cancellation of
any such agreement.

4. All documents that relate or refer to Secure’s purported relationship with Hillsboro
Energy or the dispute between the two parties over whether they entered an agreement for
the sale of coal.

5. All presentations, due diligence responses, loan applications, stock purchase

TECA-2009 -0SoA| ! (o





agreements, or other documents, including email, that relate or refer to Secure’s
contractual oblligations or contractual negotiations with any entities.

6. All documents that relate or refer to Secure’s effors to obtain a loan guarantee
from the DOE, the DOE’s consideration of Secure’s application for a loan guarantee, any
due diligence conducted by the DOE or any entity in connection with Secuxe, and any
communication between Secure and the DOE.

7. All documents that relate or refer to Secure Energy’s efforts to obtain loan
guarantees from any entity other than the Department of Energy.
8. All documents that relate or refer to Secure Energy’'s efforts to obtain financing

from Federal Financing Bank or any other entity.

Preferred Form or Format: PDF

Type of Requester (if provided): .

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount § 1500
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expédited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 5:07 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameicgéidgett Mayeu;:7

Organization:

Address: APR‘e 7
M m
é’ﬂo%s OZ/
Phone O 1 % ,w
a%

FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

Gids, contracts, or other acquisition documents related to defense manufacturers
receiving depleted uranium at no cost from the US government)

Preferred Form or Format: PDF
Type of Requester (if provided):

vd
Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this reques?
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns “the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the request concerns the activities of the DOE oversight of nuclear
materials.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute"” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Disclosure is likely to contribute to an understanding of the advantage for the use of
depleted uranium munitions in US operations.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The disclosure is likely to contribute significantly to the reasoning for using depleted
uranium munitions rather than a alternative such as tungsten.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: W
TR 5007008 , N






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Ceniral@hq.doa.gov

Sent: Saturday, Aprll 25, 2009 3:45 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name{ Troy E. Trant > %
Organization: Rheem Manufacturing Co. ‘. étl!?
Address: RS

2600 Gunter Park Drive East

Montgomery AL 36109 ) M
Phone: 3342601364

FAX: 3342601350

Email: troy.trant@rheem.com

Record Description:

This a request for th ublic comments received by the DJOE in connection with the

following rulemaking effort: "Energy Conservation Standard Rulemaking for Residential
Heating Products: Docket Number EERE—ZOOG-BT-STD-Olgg]and Regulatory Information Number

(RIN) 1904-AA90" The DOE closed its public comment period on March 16, 2009.
Preferred Form or Format: paper or PDF scan ok.
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business. .

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOS-000a-0000972
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2009 2:37 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:[ggan McLaughliE)

Organization: independent

Address: ARz 7 209 o 7/

s
R QEHRC;,
Phone: !m%s
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

(E;ngressional Appropriations for energy programs related to biomass and biofuel
appropriated in Omnibus Spending Bills such as HR. 1105, and in annual budgets of the
Department of Energy.] Specifically, congressionally directed funds for research,
development, commercialization, and financing of programs both public and private in the
biomass and biofuel sectors from year 2005 until the present. Funds will probably fall
under the Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Program, also through Office of Science
programs, such as the genomics program of the office of science.

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

Yes, 1s concerns direct federal funding per congressional appropriation.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
v"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes, will contribute to the understanding of congressional energy interests and policies.
3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
Yes, information will be compiled and freely available.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

TEE-0000 -0c08Y e





Yes, will further understanding of Congressional Energy Policy.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No, there is absolutely no commercial interest at stake, interest is personal.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

No commercial interest.
Expedited Processing:
I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists {(this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

The current Congress and Obama Administration are pursuing an aggressive energy agenda
focused on biofuel based energy independence. Likewise, public attention on biocenergy
issues is significant and growing, and requested information will result in a more
informed public and a more developed sense of Congressional priorities regarding biomass
and biofuel development. There are numerous states involved in energy policy development,
and the federal government is quickly formulating a National Energy Policy, further
highlighting the need for increased understanding of congressional appropriations for
biomass and biofuel development::






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Seont: Sunday, April 26, 2009 3:57 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(g;an McLaughlin;:>

Organization: independent

Address: %

S&4¢
Phone: 'W%&
FAX: G!b
Email:

Record Description:

I am requesting{iéformation on ALL the recipients of the Innovative Technology Loan
Guarantee program of the DOEJ] Please include:

1) The recipient firm, institution, or organization.

2) The terms of the financial award.

3) The date of the award.

4) The geographical location of the recipient as well as the location of the program
funded.

6) The sector of the recipient's work, for example, biomass or solar.

S5} Any other pertinent information regarding the Loan Guarantee Program per recipient.
The information should be available from the office of the Loan Guarantee Program.
Thank you very much.

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

Yes. Concerns the direction of funding appropriated to the Loan Guarantee Program of the
DoE.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes, will clearly show the recipients of loan guarantees.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the

TOXA-800%-000885 * ad





information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Yes, information will be publicly available free of charge.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities. .

Yes, given the public awarenass of federal energy programs, the information is highly

significant to the understanding the scope and focus of the nation's energy development
activities.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No, there is no commercial interest at stake.

6. The primary interest in disclosure:; Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is “primarily in the commercial -interest of the requester."

Disclosure is in the public interest only, there is no commercial interest.

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

Specific Justification for Bxpedited ?rocessing:

Considering the significance of the federal government's alternative energy initiatives,
and the growing public awareness of the DoBE's funding activities, the requested documents
are urgently needed in order for the public to understand the direction and scope of the
DoE's financial assistance programs. Furthexmore, the general public needs to be
adequately informed about said funding at a time when there is a renewed focus on
developing state and federal Energy Policies.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:20 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name@ven W. Ramsdell )

Organization: Bromberg & Sunstein LLP

Address: 4@? .
125 Summer Street % 8% O/ 'I[
Boston, MA 02110-1618 QQ .

Phone: 617-443-9292 o

FAX: 617-443-0004 - Tag

Email: Sramsdell@bromsun.com ‘9%000"

Record Description: :
I would like to get S:Gbpy of the application submitted to the U.S. Department.of Energy's
Advanced Techpology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program (ATVMLP) by Al23 Systems, Inc. in
January 200 hich relates to direct loans to support the construction of new lithium ion
battery manufacturing facilities in the U.S.

Preferred Form or Format: PDF via e-mail

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9:31 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name[:gpseph L. Alvare;:J

Organization:

Address:
T 2

'FRER,
wm&
Phone: BI
FAX: GES
Email:

Record Description:

p—

~DOE response to Mayor Gayle McLaughlin of the city of Richmond, CA concerning Zeneca-
Stauffer property.] The response would be to the letter from McLaughlin to Christopher
Clayton, Program-flanager FUSRAP, dated March 12, 2008.

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

TR A-00CR -0CAR







Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:28 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameézgﬁristine Ward
Organization: Qwest Communications

Address:

4250 N Fairfax Dr. 5th floor 92@9 0
Arlington, VA 22203 / ?Z_

G-,
Phone: 703-363-5277 ,',é.:'r_

FAX: 703-363-3188 M
Email: christine.ward@gwest.com
Record Description:

This is a request for documents and records under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C.
§ 552.

I request that a copy of the documents containing the following information be provided to
me: all task orders and fair opportunity decisions regarding the following contracts
awarded in 2008. Information to include services provided and anticipated contract award
amount .

o @T&T %orp.)
&#61607; Contract Number:GSOOTO?NSDOOO?i)
§#61607; (pontract Number: GSOOTO?NSDOO41/)

If there are any fees for searching for or copying the records requested, please supply
the records without informing me of the cost if the fees do not exceed $2000, which I
agree to pay. If you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me of
your estimate, and basis therefore, first.

1f you deny this request in whole or in any part, please cite each specific exemption that
you consider applicable to the denial which justifies your refusal to release the
information. 1In this event, you are also requested to notify me of the appeal procedures
available under law,

If you have any questions about any aspect of this request, you may telephone me at the
number above, or write to me at the indicated address.

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
1 agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FORA-5005-000AN \





Morrlsl Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:56 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Christine Ward
Organization: Qwest Communications
Address:

4250 N Fairfax Dr Sth floor
Arlington, VA 22203

Phone: 703-363-5277
FAX: 703-363-3188
Email: christine.ward@qwest.com

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
awarded in 2008 by DOE ~ Strategic Petroleum Reserves Office. Information to include
services provided and anticipated contract award value.

o G@CI)Communications Services, Inc, d/b/a Verizon Business Services
&#61607; (Contract Number:GSOOTO7NSD0008 Y

&#61607; (Contract Number: GSOOTO?NSDOO3E)
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

If you deny this request in whole or in any part, please cite each specific exemption that

you consider applicable to the denial which justifies your refusal to release the

information. In this event, you are also requested to notify me of the appeal procedures
available under law.

1f you have any questions about any aspect of this request, you may telephone me at the
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 1:12 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Requsst

Name:(gakesh Kumaéj)
Organization: NPCIL %
2

Address: %S

13/6, Kumbhanagar, Chittorgarh, Rajasthan, India. Ea“ﬁ}yﬁﬁmis

Phone: ’0"%@

FAX: m%
Email:

Record Description:

The first consignment of sixty tonnes (60) of natural uranium arrived India from France on
April 1st, 2009. This uranium ore will be processed at the Nuclear Fuel Complex (NFC) in
Hyderabad and converted into four thousand fuel bundles, each bundle containing about 15
kg of uranium dioxide. The consignment that arrived at Hyderabad is part of 300 tonnes of
uranium ore. It will then be used at the Rajasthan Atomic Power Station (RAPS).

There are two power stations - RAPS-I and RAPS-II - about these we all are very well aware
that had already been placed under IAEA safeguards. But it is not yet known that the NFC
vwhere the said urenium is being processed, is under IAEA domain or not.

The undersigned has already requested IAEA to inform the status with regards to NFC's
safeqguards agreement but not responded by IAEA tillmow. Since the India is not a signatory
to NPT, I would therefore like to seek this information under FOIA about the[gurrent
position regarding NFC in terms of IAEA safequards from the Department of Enerqi]at the
earliest.

FOIA fee will be sent after receiving the desired information.

Thanks & Regards,

Preferred Form or Format: Supply of urenium to non-signatory of CTBT and NPT countries
like India.

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Nuclear industry in India very complex and also this country is not signatory to CTBT and
NPT. A 9“0 Z i
1 z






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 5:11 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FO!A Request

Name(:ggchard A. Steye

Organization: Howe, Anderson & Steyer, PC %Q %
Address: KR

1250 I Street, N.W.

9
% 07[
Suite 650 Tofe

e‘
Washington, DC 20005 "vd
Phone: (202) 296-5680
FAX: (202) 331-8049

Email: rsteyer@haspc.com

Record Description:

All documents, materials, communications and records of(égmmunications with Aerosys, In€3?
including letters, e-mails, notes, testing and ratings Information and other
correspondence and materials in print, nonprint and electronic form,(gelating to: (i) the
Department’s Program for Consumer Products for central air conditioners and central air
conditioning heat pumps J{10 CFR Part 430) (the “Rule”); (ii) Rerosys, Inc.’'s compliance or
noncompliance with thé dpplicable minimum efficiency standard and requirements for testing
and rating of covered products under the Rule; (iii) any enforcement letters from the
Department to Aerosys or any other documents relating to enforcement actions of the
Department regarding Aerosys or its covered products; and (iv) any request by Aerosys for
approval of an alternative rating method for determining measures of energy efficiency of
central air conditioners and central air conditioning heat pumps in lieu of testing,
including any request for approval to use an alternative rating method for non-tested
combinations of split system central air conditioners, and any response of the Department
to such a request,

If documents responsive to this request are located but withheld or redacted in whole or
in part, please identify the document or portion of the document being withheld or
redacted, and explain the basis for the action.

The above request is limited to the period of(égnuary 29, 2009 to the present) The known
address of the company is provided to assist with the inquiry:

Aerosys, Inc.

32 Thomas Jefferson Dr.
Frederick, MD 21702
Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200,00

Walver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

TOTA-260G-60030)






Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov -%01,4 .

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 6:36 PM
To: FOIA-Central .
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

"qth
Name@ennis c. Kong Esq. 4@3 N
0 2

Organization: Gibbs Giden Locher Turner & Senet LLP

Address: 05—

1880 Century Park East, 12th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90067-1621

Phone: 310-552-3400

FAX: 310-552-0805

Email: dkongRgglts.com

Record Description:

ANY ANQC§£L records and documentéjincluding, but not limited to permits, licenses, orders,
reports,” decisions, and certifications(%fom 1980 to present time, related to a

cogeneration facility located at 550 Solano Way, Martinez, CA presently owned and operated
by Foster Wheeler Martinez, Inc. and previously owned and operated by Tosco Corporatigf:]

Preferred Form or Format: PDF format
Type of Requester (if provided):
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

= SSR-H00R0COX5






Morrls, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednssday, April 29, 2008 5:08 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subjact: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(And:ew Sabel ?

Organization: Andrew Sabel, Inc.
Address:

PO Box 3910

WEH(_?!:.;, o .
180 Leadville Ave North ' s,
Ketchum, ID 83340 "'.3%
On

Phone: 208-726-3003
FAX: 208-726-1212
Email: acs@sabel-co.com
Record Description:

tube solar collectors” ) License agreement is dated January 2009, between Sandia National
Laboratories, and Heliddyne Inc. License agreement signed by Mr. Brent Burdick

Cﬁétailed license agre:ifnt covering US patent 86300591 , "Method for laser welding fin and
Preferred Form or Format: pdf, word doc, or fax copy
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

TOAO0R-000 %o






4/30/2009

INPUT"

11720 Plaza America Drive, 12" Floor
Reston, VA 20190

Tel: (703) 707-3500

Fax: (703) 707-6201

www.input.com

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) ID#17786
FEE AGREEMENT $100 OQ"MI_:%,“ AP 20 m
e 07

Dear FOIA Officer,
g,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5§ U.S.C. § 552, as amended, | am requesting clearly
releasable portions of the{documents regarding contract # DEAC0209CH11469/awarded to

Spectra Tech, Inc. under Solicitation # DERP0208CH11469, the TECHNICAL SUPPORT
SERVICES FOR THE CHICAGO OPERATIONS OFFICE requirement. Specifically, | am
requesting coples of the following information/documents:

o Awarded contract
The Contracting Officer is John Motz: 630-252-2152

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 17786 In any response letter, emalil, fax, or
invoice.

If possible, | would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. If not, hard copies of
rasponsive documents will be more than adequate. If your office does not maintain these public
records, please let me know who does and Include the proper custodian’s name and address.
Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter.
§552(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption
that justifies your withholding of information

| hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of
$100. Please notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount.

Thank you for your assistance,

( Catherine Lyerly ;
Member Services Associate, FOIA

clyerly@input.com
T OAR0G000P0Y
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FOIA Request for “Energy Park” Lease and Documents ’QMQ
Ta Whom It Concerns:

This Is a request belng filed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), as amended. | am hereby
fillng this pursuant to the new Department of Energy {DOE) FOIA regulations and appreclate your
response to this request within 20 days.

| am filing this request as a duly authorized employee of Friends of the Earth, a non-profit environmental
organization, with which | hold the title Southeastern Nuclear Campaign Coordinator. All information
gathered under this request will be used for non-profit, public education purposes only, both In South
Carolina and nation-wide.

| request that all fees with this request be walved given the non-profit educational and scientific use of
the information. My organization and | will disseminate the information obtained under this request to
the benefit of public understanding of the Savannah River Site and programs belng carried out at the
site. Most recently, | was granted a fee walver for a FOIA request to DOE and expect the same standard
to be applied for this request.

1 am filing this FOIA request as the DOE chose not to make public some of the information requested via
a non-FO!A request.

1 request that the information be provided as it becomes available and that you do not walt until all the
information is accumulated to provide it to me. :

| malntain the right to appeal any aspect of your decisions regarding this request.

This request applies to the Savannah River Operatlons Office, all Department of Energy offices, and to all
contractors which work under contract with SRS or DOE. If such Information is held in DOE
headquarters, this FOIA request also applies to all entitles there, including in the general counsel’s office
at both DOE headquarters and at SRS. | request that you pass this request to DOE headquarters for
response.

If any document Is marked with any type of security classification, § request that public versions of such
documents be released. | request table of contents and indexes of all documents If partially withheld. 1f
DOE claims any type of exemptlon, | request that a full explanation of such denlal be made, with full
citation of DOE regulations allowing such exemption.

1112 Florence Street « Columbla, SC 29201
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If DOE claims to withhold documents as they are In draft form, | request a full explanation as to why
such documents are not being finalized and how such withholding compiles with DOE regulations. |
request that any document withheld as It Is in draft form be finalized and released. | request that if
there Is any clalm that such requested information is deemed to be privileged or confldential
commercial information that a full explanation and documentation per DOE regulations of such
withholding be made and that non-confidentlal versions of suth documents be released.

I am attaching a Savannah River Site Environmental Bulletin of April 16, 2008 in which it is stated that an
Environmental Assessment is being prepared for an “Energy Park” lease at SRS.

The use of the term “documents” in this request includes, but Is not limited to, all leases, contracts, legal
analyses, and reports in digital or written form, e-malls and attachments, and other written information.

Information requested can be provided In printed form or via a CO or OVD. | acknowledge that all
information obtalned under this request becomes part of the public record.

1 hereby request the following Information:

1. Copies of any lease and other documents between DOE and the SRS Community Reuse
Organization (SRSCRO) or any other entity for creatlon of an “Energy Park” at SRS.

2. Any DOE documents pertaining to: a) an assessment of the environmental status of the 2700
acres chosen as an “Energy Park”, b) the possible uses, including reprocessing, spent fuel
storage or nuclear reactors, for the 2700 acres designated for an Energy Park and c) the costs to
DOE for creation of an “Energy Park.”

@@y documents prepared by the DOE’s general counsel either at SRS or in DOE headquarters in
Washington about the leasing of 2700 acres to the SRS Community Reuse Organization
(SRSCRO) or any other entlty for an “Energy Parglndudlng a legal assessment of both the lease
and the "Energy Park” idea.

@ The DOE policy statement or directive from the DOE secretary’s office authorizing “Energy
Parks” or the “Energy Park Initiative” and the paralle! policy statement or directive on “Energy
Parks” or the “Energy Parks Initiative” by the Office of Environmental Management.

Thank you very much for your timely attention to this FOIA request and for applying the new FOIA
standards to this request.

If you have further questions or want to discuss this request, please contact me via telephone at 803-
834-3084 or via e-mall at tomclements329@cs.com.

Sincerely,

Tom

Tom Clements





Environmental
Bulletin may

from the Savannabh River Site

EA being prepared for the proposed lease of SRS lands to the
SRS Community Reuse Organization

DOE has determined that an environmental assessment (EA) will be prepared to evaluate the potential environmental
consequences of the proposed lease of a 2,700 acre tract of undeveloped SRS lands to the SRS Community Reuse Or-
ganization (SRSCRO) for the development of an Energy Park. The purpose of the proposed action is to facilitate eco-
nomic development in the Central Savannah River Area by allowing commercial entitics to take advantage of the many
positive attributes of the SRS which make it well suited for alternative and nuclear energy activities. The scope of the
proposed action is limited to evaluating the impacts of leasing the SRS lands to the SRSCRO. The SRSCRO would work
to obtain tenant entities for the Energy Park, and appropriate NEPA review of the environmental impacts of constructing
and operating any altemative or nuclear energy facilities would be conducted when a specific proposal comes forward.

Notifications of DOE's intent to prepare this EA were sent to the States of Georgia and South Carolina on April 8, 2009,
If you would like & copy of the predecisional EA when it becomes available, please contact:

Andrew R. Grainger, NEPA Compliance Officer
U.S. Department of Energy, Savannah River Operations Office
Building 730-1B, Room 3150, Aiken, SC 29808
e-mail: peppisrs.gov
Fax/t¢lephone [-800-881-7292





